HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (3)

Thursday 14th July, 2016

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP

Councillors:

Melvyn Caplan (Chairman)
Louise Hyams
Aziz Toki

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. BERKELEY SQUARE GARDENS (NORTH), OPEN SPACE,

BERKELEY SQUARE, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. West End / | Berkeley New 16/03607/LIPN
not in Square
cumulative | Gardens
impact (North),
area Open
Space,
Berkeley
Square,
W1

2. VINOTECA, 53-55 BEAK STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
2. West End / | Vinoteca, Variation 16/01814/LIPV
West End | 53-55
Cumulative | Beak
Impact Street, W1
Area

(Pages 1 - 24)

(Pages 25 - 52)



UNIT 31/33, 3 MERCHANT SQUARE, W2

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
3. Hyde Park | Unit 31/33, | New 16/05415/LIPN
/ notin 3 Merchant
cumulative | Square,
impact w2
area

UNIT 3 AND 4, BISHOP'S QUARTERS, BISHOP'S BRIDGE

ROAD, W2
App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
4. Bayswater | Unit 3and | New 16/04691/LIPN
/ 4, Bishop's
Queenswa | Quarters,
y & Bishop's
Bayswater | Bridge
Cumulative | Road, W2
Impact
Area

THE LONDON SHOP, 10 QUEENSWAY, W2

Area

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
5. Lancaster | The New 15/11442/LIPN
Gate / London
Queenswa | Shop, 10
y & Queenswa
Bayswater |y, W2
Cumulative
Impact

(Pages 53 - 98)

(Pages 99 -
126)

(Pages 127 -
146)



6. BUBBLEOLOGY, 49 RUPERT STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
6. West End / | Bubbleolo | New 16/04210/LIPN
West End | gy, 49
Cumulative | Rupert
Impact Street, W1
Area

7. CUTTER AND SQUIDGE, 20 BREWER STREET, W1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
7. West End / | Cutter and | New 16/03644/LIPN
West End | Squidge,
Cumulative | 20 Brewer
Impact Street, W1
Area

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive

8 July 2016

(Pages 147 -
168)

(Pages 169 -
182)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

e removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

e removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
e widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

* For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



RN
City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub—égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 1

Report

| 14 July 2016

‘ 16/03607/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Berkeley Square Gardens (North)
Open Space

Berkeley Square

London

‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

‘ West End

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

\None

Mr Ola Owojori
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 7830
Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

8 April 2016 validated 10 May 2016

Notice of the application has not been displayed at the
premises in accordance with Licensing Act Regulations.

Applicant: Westminster City Council

Premises: Berkeley Square Gardens (North)

Premises address: Open Space Ward: West End
Berkeley Square
London Cumulative No
W1J 6EB Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is an open space which is hired for private
events such as Antique and Art Fair in October and
Glamour Awards in June

Premises licence history:

The Southern half of the Square has been licensed since
2006. An area of the Southern Square now has an on-
going planning permission that permits temporary Arts
and Sculpture installations for 6-12 months at a time
which makes it impossible for events to be held in the
southern half of the Square.

The new application is to replace the existing premises
licence for the southern half of the square with a new
premises licence for the northern half of the square if the
Committee is minded to grant.

The existing licence will be surrendered once the new
application is determined.

Applicant submissions:

None

Preliminary Note:

The application form and the applicant’s proposed
conditions have been sent electronically to interested
parties that were unable to assess the information online.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 N/A
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 N/A

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

N/A

page 2




Performance of Dance, Live Music Indoors, outdoors or both Both
Recorded Music and Anything of a

similar description

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 N/A
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 N/A
Seasonal variations/ Non- | N/A

standard timings:

Exhibition of Films Indoors, outdoors or both Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 N/A
End: 22:00 |22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 N/A
Seasonal variations/ Non-standard N/A

timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 N/A
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 N/A
Seasonal variations/ Non- | N/A

standard timings:

Adult Entertainment: N/A

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health

Authority:

Representative: | Anil Drayan

Received: 1/6/16

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.

The applicant has submitted plans of the premises, dated 4/02/16, showing the North
part of Berkeley Square.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities:

1. To provide the following regulated entertainments ‘indoors’ and ‘outdoors’ on
Monday to Saturday between 12:00 to 00:00 hours:

e Films

e Live Music
e Recorded Music
e Performances of Dance

page 3




¢ Provision of anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded
Music or Performances of Dance

2. Provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ and ‘outdoors’ on Monday to
Saturday between 23:00 to 00:00 hours

| wish to make the following representations based on the plans submitted and
the supporting operating schedule:

1. The hours for and types of Regulated Entertainments requested may lead to
an increase in Public Nuisance in the area and may adversely impact on
Public Safety

2. The hours requested for and provision of Late Night Refreshment may lead to
an increase in Public Nuisance in the area

Save for the for the location | understand this application is the same in all respects,
including the operating schedule, as the Premises Licence, 06/07675/WCCMAP,
which currently operates in the southern half of the square. The intention being that
this Licence will be surrendered if the new Licence for the northern half is granted.

Although the conditions offered are extensive these will need to be updated based on
‘model’ wording and redundant ones removed.

The applicant is therefore requested to contact the undersigned to arrange a site visit
discuss all of the above issues. Environmental Health may then also propose further
conditions to allay its concerns.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Further to my memo dated 31 May 2016.

For information — history check:

e Environmental Health records show that there have been no nuisance
complaints at events when the noise condition limiting amplified music to 70dB
(A) smin has been complied with.

e Complaints have however been received at events staged in the Square where
it was subsequently determined that this standard was not complied with. Such
events have often been undertaken using TENSs to allow for the provision of
alcohol as a licensing activity.

Environmental Health recommendations for conditions:

Although this application is to move the existing licensable activities to the north part
of the square with exactly the same conditions as currently operate on the existing
licence for the south part of the Square (and subsequent surrender of this Licence on
grant of the new Licence) Environmental Health recommends all of these conditions
are replaced with the ones listed below. This is because many of the old conditions
are considered to be ambiguous, duplicated and/or superfluous.

page 4




Responsible Metropolitan Police
Authority:

Representative: | Reaz Guerra
Received: 1/6/16

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the
Metropolitan Police, as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as
it is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing
Objectives.

An officer from this unit will be in contact with you shortly to discuss the application.
However it is for the applicant to prove that this application will not add to the
cumulative impact problems already experienced in this area.

It is for these reasons that we are objecting to the application.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please contact PC Reaz Guerra on
0207 641 1709 or via email, rguerra@westminster.gov.uk.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Lois Peltz

Address and/or Residents Residents Society Of Mayfair & St. James's

Association:

Status: Residents In support or opposed: [Opposed
Association

Received: 13/5/16

We wish to object to the granting of a licence for music in Berkeley Square for a series
of events. Apart from the terrible nuisance these events cause because so many people
come into the area there is a great deal of antisocial behaviour .i.e.drinking ,pick -
pocketing and the misuse of near by doorways as lavatories .The music because of
the lay out of the square is loud late and most upsetting to residents & office workers
in the adjacent streets.

We also wish to make the observation that no licensing should ever be given for longer
than one year as circumstances change so rapidly and there would be no way to
redress this huge mistake

Name: Oliver Desit

Address and/or Residents Grosvenor Buildings
Association Bourdon Street

Status: Resident In support or opposed: (Opposed
Received: 12/5/16

Dear Ola,

| have been passed your details by local residents as we are unable to find this
application on the WCC website.

Please can this application be withdrawn on the grounds of the following:

page 5




a) that this use of Berkeley Square is contrary to permitted use of the Square under the
relevant legislation relating to London Squares and Gardens.

b) that 70 decibels will create an intolerable situation for those living and working in the
Square and nearby streets. | am expecting a baby soon and this will impact my family
heavily.

c) that the proximity of the Square to Berkely St has the potential for serious disorder if
the performances are unfortunately timed.

Many thanks
Oliver Desit
Grosvenor Building

Name: Mr Jason Hirsh
Address and/or Residents 12A Grosvenor Hill Court
Association: 15 Bourdon Street
London
W1K 3PX
Status: Resident In support or Opposed
opposed:
Received: 27/4/16

I am completely shocked that more events are even being considered in Berkeley
Square.

Currently the square is closed twice a year which devastates the grass and renders the
North side of the square practically unusable for months.

Then there is the increased traffic congestion during the set up and take down (as well
as during events), all those idling diesels (plus the generators) spewing filth into the
environment. You do realise Oxford street is 300m away and has the worst pollution in
London right?

Current events like Lapada and Pad are lovely but frankly there are many other venues
where they can be held such as the Grosvenor House where they were for years. Other
events such as Glamour awards clog up Berkeley square traffic to a virtual standstill as
the limos arrive.

Please don't get me started on the Morton's Disco (rave) which blasts nightclub level
music in a tent in a wide open space and is unbearable.

Now you want to increase this? Really, what gain other than financial do you receive for
an application such as this? To close a public space during the summer months? to
prevent access from one side of the square to the other?

| can not see the proposed hours of the licensing and would appreciate those, but if
anything is planned for the evening or weekends then the noise will echo around
Berkeley Square, through Jones street and reverberate around Grosvenor Hill/Bourdon

page 6




Street like it always does during these events, which in the summer time leads to having
to close windows to get any respite.

| strongly object to increased loss of a local amenity which is already oversubscribed in
the summer months with people during the day and now you want to close off half?

yours sincerely,

A very tired resident.

Name: Mr Michael Dunn
Address and/or Residents Flat 32
Association: 129 Park St
London
W1K 7JB
Status: Resident In support or opposed: (Opposed
Received: 29/4/16

There is admittedly a lack of detailed information at this stage which might in due
course mitigate some of these objections but my general grounds for onjection are :-

1. Inappropriate use of a valued public space which might even be in contravention of
the legislation applicable to London Squares and Gardens.

2. Potential for serious nuisance caused by noise levels to anyone who lives or works in
Berkeley Square and the surrounding streets.

3. Potential for serious disorder if these musical events are wrongly timed given the
proximity of Berkeley Square to Berkeley St

Name: Clir Glenys Roberts

Address and/or Residents Westminster City Council
Association:

Status: Local Councillor  |In support or opposed: [Opposed
Received: 12/5/16

Ola many people are concerned about this Berkeley square licence but there is only
limited information accessible on the site. As councillor | am objecting to what appears
to be a drinking and music licence on the grounds of public nuisance and probable
public disorder. Please a knowledge this objection

It is not clear from the website what these licensable activities are. People have heard
rumours of rock concerts.

| realise these events have happened before but what has happened is that the
residents, who have been extremely patient, have watched the open spaces in the
West End engulfed with commercial activity contrary to the London Squares Act. They
are now fighting back. Even the maintenance argument does not hold water. The
events create twice as much damage to the grass which has to put right as normal
public use. We have to allow London to breathe and not regard it solely as a cash cow.

Whilst awaiting more details of the licensing application for the above | took these
photos today, Sunday, of families, tourists and locals enjoying the peace and quiet of
the square both to the North and the South. Such relaxing activities would no longer be
possible if events are allowed there. It is clear it is fully in use as is and there is

page 7




absolutely no call to licence it for music and drinking indeed it would go completely
against the purpose of a garden square.

Please add these observations to my submission and let me know the exact nature of
the proposal because unless it maintains this much needed tranquillity in the centre of
our busy town | maintain my objection




Name: Lucy Whitcutt

Address and/or Residents Not known

Association:

Status: Resident In support or opposed: (Opposed
Received: 29/4/16

| wish to make an objection to this but the website is not showing the application.
Please advise?

Regards

Lucy Whitcutt

Name: Mr Matthew Foster

Address and/or Residents 15 Bourdon Street

Association: London W1K 3PX

Status: Resident In support or opposed: (Opposed
Received: 3/5/16

| am contacting you directly regarding the above Licensing Application as when this
reference you have specified on your letter of the 14th April 2016 is entered on the
Westminster.gov site it is not recognised.

| wish to register my absolute opposition to this application to allow music events to take
place in Berkeley Square,W1.The Streets surrounding Berkeley Square are
predominately residential, with a mix of private & also sheltered housing, families the
elderly & disabled all form part of this community. It is totally unacceptable for
Westminster City Council to consider such a proposal which will cause considerable
disturbance, anxiety & unhappiness to all the residents living in this confined location.

I would suggest that Westminster City Council begin to take their CIVIC DUTY & the
wellbeing of their rate payers more seriously than is apparently the case, which this
current proposal clearly illustrates, rather than the mere interests of commercial
businesses who's only consideration is in financial gain for themselves at the cost of the
quality of life & health of the residents & rate payers of this borough.

I intend to print and send this letter to you directly by signed for mail and will also
register my objection on the official Westminster Gov site once you have supplied the
correct Ref or the current problem with this Ref is corrected.

Yours Faithfully,
Matthew Foster.

Name: Ron Whelan

Address and/or Residents 29A Brook Street

Association: London W1K 4HE

Status: Amenity In support or opposed: [Opposed
Association

Received: 4/5/16

Our Residents Group wishes to object to the continuing abuse of this much valued
Mayfair green space through the repeated efforts to transform it into an entertainment
hub. It is, and has always been, a place for quiet relaxation for residents and visitors
and their families. Westminster Council, in this application, is simply turning it's back on
local concerns in the pursuit of short term economic gain. In contrast, Mayfair as an
area will be poorer if this application is granted.

page 9




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HRS1 applies:

Policy COMB1
applies:

Policy MD1 applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

(i) Where a premises proposes to operate as a combined use
premises applications will be considered on their merits with
regard to each of the relevant policies e.g. Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 CH1 CIP1 and HRS1.

(i) The Licensing Authority will take into account the current
and proposed use of the premises when considering what
weight is to be given to the relevant uses and policies.

It will take into account what is the primary use of the
premises, if any, and which licensable activities are proposed
outside the core hours (see policy HRS1).

(iii) 1t will consider any premises which include any pub or bar

use or provide facilities for fast food and drink or for music and
dancing primarily under the policies specific to those uses e.g.
PB1&PB2, FFP1 & FFP2, MD1 & MD2.

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Mr Ola Owojori

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 7830

Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk

page 10




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Plan 12/4/16
5 Application 12/4/16
6 Proposed conditions 12/4/16
7 Application served and acknowledged 12/4/16
8 Public Notice 12/4/16
9 Residents notification 14/4/16
10 Jason Hirsh representation 27/4/16
11 Michael Dunn representation 29/4/16
12 Lucy Whitcutt representation 29/4/16
13 Matthew Foster representation 3/5/16
14 Ron Whelan representation 4/5/16
15 Cllr Roberts representation 12/5/16
16 Oliver Desit representation 12/5/16
17 Lois Peltz representation 13/5/16
18 Environmental Health representation 1/6/16
19 Police representation 1/6/16
20 Hearing notification 22/6/16
21 Environmental Health Service proposed 5/7/16
conditions
22
23
24

page 11




Proposed Plan - Appendix 1

Berkele

Berkeley Square | | — Noetrt Q et Sowttt Seale [ 1:500 N

L] - . ﬁ‘
A \g &y Gates ofes fog Aruc 5 Hx‘fc\rc,\'f- Pmn" Date | 041212016 wl R;: E
'tr;-caos!agv_dg\;ﬁ-l\nfn wapyng data Frensed fom Ordnarce Survey vih 1ha permasion ofithe Controtr of Her Majesty's Stalionacy Office. ic) bare i3E2313, A i @ Lizente pumber LA l&-“ 124

'FTE—H%E-AQ‘-}{ Qe FTLLE 0D Bvew— Feed . $

page 12



Existing Plan

“. W00
g
m 000 ¥
w map
m UO29G, 8y,
i
w, il B
m ariehby Aajenaay
M Tafg
ing
wog — [ LT"
‘ g wE
B ..w.mwdrd ._:__.,__d...&

ﬁ.s.xnm .ﬂ.uﬂn..c.._u __I.u._w._d
T ELE e O gy

Ty g acgddly) eI

3P W oowls A
49 d-.r_im L
fruay ) s s

Ry J...ﬂm b

S sovwaky %

oy

HEY IS UIpOT) “JERAS BUGENA I K Saumesugy
juewpndaq Bujuusyy g juswuosaug

JoIsurumISap Jo Ay

>

asnop
saonbs As|asiag

page 13



Appendix 2
Applicant Proposed Conditions

. The licensee shall ensure that the Bandstand area and public space in the vicinity of
the premises are kept free of litter from the premises at all material times to the
satisfaction of the Council.

. When there is a performance of concerts, at the Bandstand the highway in the
vicinity of the premises shall be swept at regular intervals and at the close of
business. All litter and sweepings collected and stored in the accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements. The Bandstand area is swept every evening
prior to closing

. The Licensee must ensure that the LAeq (5min) noise level does not exceed 70dB
at the nearest affected premises during concert performances.

. The following details must be provided to the Council's Environmental Health
Consultation Team within a minimum of 28 days prior to the event day/s:

e Onsite contact details for an appropriate person, in overall charge of the noise
levels.

e A running order of the proposed concerts that will be performed during the
season.

. Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special
effects will only be used upon 10 days prior written notice being given to the
Licensing Authority and clearance by the London Fire and Emergency Planning
Authority and the Environmental Health Consultation Team, Westminster City
Council:

Dry ice and cryogenic fog

Smoke Machines and fog generators
Pyrotechnics including fireworks
Lasers

Strobe Lighting

. For all performances only hangings, curtains, upholstery and temporary decorations
complying with the relevant British (or where appropriate European) Standard shall
be used. Where necessary these shall be periodically tested for flame resistance
and re-treated as necessary

. The Licensee will comply with all reasonable requirements of the Environmental
Health Consultation Team, Westminster City Council and the London Fire and
Emergency Planning Authority

page 14



8. The Licensee shall ensure that all performers are issued with an Indemnity including
all the conditions attached to the Premises Licence and, if relevant those agreed as
a result of meetings with the Police and other agencies who have issues which need
to be met.

9. The Bandstand changing area to comply with all issues relating to adequate Fire
equipment, trained personal in the use of that equipment, and evacuation
procedures. This to be verified by the local Fire Officer.

10. All Electrical equipment to be assessed by a competent person to comply with all
current legislation for Health and Safety requirements.

11.Adequate medical and First Aid cover and facilities appropriate to the licensed area
must be provided.

12. Adequate sanitary accommodation must be provided and maintained to serve the
licensed event to the standards lay down by the Environmental Health Consultation
Team. Onsite toilets for the performers in the Bandstand accommodation support
this and Public Conveyances situated outside the park for the public, which is shown
on the plan provided.

13. All gateways will be manned on performance times only. This is to facilitate
emergency procedures with the public, to also maintain public safety, and to deal
with incidents that may arise with the public.

14.No Alcohol is allowed into the Bandstand Auditorium during the concert
performances.

15.The Licensee will comply with all reasonable requirements of the Environmental
Health Consultation Team, Westminster City Council, The London Fire Brigade and
Emergency Planning Authority, and the Metropolitan Police Service.

16.The duration of Live and Recorded Music shall not exceed a maximum of four hours
in any giving day.

17. All events within the gardens shall comply with a set of standard
conditions/permission letters for the use of the gardens, in addition to event specific
conditions.

18. All statutory regulations and byelaws shall be covered within the standard conditions
and regular advice and liaison will take place with the Environmental Health Service.

19. Consultation shall take place with local police, local businesses and communities in
relation to event programme, timings and frequency.

page 15



20. All events shall be supervised and stewarded as according to the police and
licensing requests.

21.0Organiser shall supply an event safety plan, covering all aspects of health and
safety, risk assessment, evacuation and first aid cover.

22.The type of event must reflect a tasteful and appropriate content to be submitted
prior to the event and agreed by all parties to be suitable.

23.Where there is concern about the content of an event, the event shall not take place
until a satisfactory result is found.

24. A lost children arrangement shall be provided at all public and private events if
agreed by all parties.

25. Advice shall be sought from the necessary agency when children are to be present
at an event and conditions set shall be adhered to.

26.All regulated entertainment and provision of Late Night Refreshment must be carried
out within a Marquee or Tented Structure, which must be fully acoustically lined.

27.Accommodation limits for the tented structures will be set in line with the technical
standards for places of entertainment by the Environmental Health Consultation
Team 28 days prior to any event taking place.

28.The performance of dance shall be limited to a maximum of 20 occasions per
calendar year.

29.The screening of films to be restricted to television or flatscreen and not to exceed 5
times per calendar year.

30.Live music shall not exceed a maximum of 4 hours in any given day and is restricted
to a maximum of 20 days in the calendar year.

31.Recorded music shall not exceed more than 20 occasions per calendar year.

32. A minimum of 28 days written notice to be given to the Environmental Health
Consultation Team of any event within Berkeley Square and/or where a temporary
structure is to be erected.

33. Full structural design details and calculations of all and any structures to be erected
within the licensed area, must be submitted to the Westminster City Council Building
Control, to be able to obtain the necessary licence.

34.The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the highway and public spaces in the
vicinity of the premises are kept free of litter from the premises at all material times
to the satisfaction of the Council when there is a performance of concerts, plays and

page 16



films. All litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved
refuse storage arrangements.

35.There shall be no noise audible at the boundary of the premises, from any
construction or similar works in association with the set-up and breakdown of the
site, outside the hours of:

08:00 to 18:00 hours Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 13:00 hours Sunday

36. Electrical generators, where used, must be:

(@) Located within the licensed area, clear of buildings, marquees and
structures, and free from flammable materials except fuel necessary to power an
electrical generator;

(b) Enclosed to prevent unauthorised access and to prevent noise
propagation;

(c) Able to provide power for the duration of the event;

(d) Provided with an alternative automatic back up system in the event of
primary generator failure when essential communications or lighting are needed;
(e) Operated and attenuated to a noise level that is agreed by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team.

37. Twenty-four hour Security Industry Authority (SIA) approved security to be provided
on site from the night when equipment first arrives until final removal.

38.No non-emergency vehicles shall be operated within the premises during the event
or when members of the public are on the premises.

39.The Licensee will ensure that risk assessments are produced for each event. These
shall be made available to the Environmental Health Consultation Team upon
request.

40.The Licensee must nominate one person for each event to act as safety co-
ordinator. This information shall be made available to the Environmental Health
Consultation Team.

41.An Event Management Plan shall be presented to the Responsible Authorities 28
days prior to an Event. This is to include:

(@) Emergency and Evacuation procedures;
(b) Crowd management and stewarding arrangements;
(c) A detailed plan showing site layout and emergency egress points.

42.Public areas must be kept clear of refuse and other combustibles prior to, and so far
as is reasonably practicable, during the licensed event.

43.The event organiser to comply with all issues relating to adequate fire equipment
trained personnel in the use of that equipment, and evacuation procedures. This is
to be verified by the local Fire Officer.

page 17



44. A competent person shall assess all electrical equipment. Subsequent reports shall
be made available to the Environmental Health Consultation Team upon request.

45. All functions relating to the setting up and dismantling of the event, the licensed are
and all equipment are carried out in accordance with the Health and Safety at Work
etc. Act 1974 and all related regulations, Codes of Practice and Guidance Notes. All
documentation required by the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 relating to
contractors and employees must be available for inspection by authorised officers at
all times during the licensed event and must be kept at the location.

page 18



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Application Date Decision
Determined

New Application for a new premises 04.07.06 | Granted by Licensing

Application licence for the Berkeley Square Sub Committee

Gardens (South)

page 19




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health (To replace those proposed by
the applicant)

2. A suitable Event Management Plan shall be produced prior to an event for an
audience consisting of more than 500 persons and made available on request to an
authorised officer from the responsible authorities at least 28 days prior to the event
starting. The event plan shall include, amongst other things , details of the following:

e Event schedule, including details of build and de-rig
¢ Health and Safety risk assessments

e Media strategy and local publicity

e Stewarding/Security plan

e Fire risk assessment

e Emergency procedures

e WC provision

e First Aid

¢ Electrical and power supply arrangements
e Parking/Traffic management

e Dispersal policy

¢ Noise management plan

¢ Refuse/Cleansing arrangements

page 20



3. The Licensee shall comply with all reasonable requirements of the Environmental
Health Consultation Team, Westminster City Council Special Events Team, The
London Fire Brigade and the Metropolitan Police Service.

4. Notification of the intention to hold an event, at least 14 days prior to any event, shall
be posted on site notice boards and/or by direct communication with local residents,
businesses and local Residents Associations

5. Where necessary full structural design details and calculations of all temporary
structures must be submitted to Westminster Building Control, and the appropriate
temporary structures licences obtained prior to an event starting.

6. The maximum number of persons accommodated at the premises within the
boundary security fence at any one time (excluding staff and performers) shall be:
1000

7. The Licensee must ensure that the LAeq (5 min) noise level does not exceed 70 dB
(A) at the nearest noise sensitive premises whenever amplified music is provided.

8. The provision of Live and Recorded music shall not exceed more than 20 occasions
per calendar year.

9. The duration of Live and Recorded Music shall not exceed a maximum of four hours
on any given day

10.There shall be no noise audible at the boundary of the premises from any
construction or similar works carried out in association with the set up and
dismantling of the site, outside the hours of:

08:00 - 18:00 Monday to Saturday
10:00 - 13:00 Sunday

11.The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises or crowd
gathering which forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by security
staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public
highway.

12.Electrical generators, where used, must be:

(a) Suitably located clear of buildings, marquees and structures, and free from
flammable materials;

(b) Enclosed to prevent unauthorised access and to prevent noise propagation;
c) Able to provide power for the duration of the event;

(d) Provided with an alternative automatic backup system in the event of primary
generator failure when essential communications or lighting are needed;

(e) Operated and attenuated to a noise level that is agreed by the Environmental
Health Consultation Team

13. Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to
minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special
effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the Environmental
Health Consultation Team where consent has not previously been given:

page 21



e dryice and cryogenic fog

¢ smoke machines and fog generators

e pyrotechnics including fire works

firearms

lasers

explosives and highly flammable substances.
real flame.

strobe lighting.

14.The certificates listed below shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority upon
written request.

e Any emergency lighting battery or system
¢ Any electrical installation
e Any emergency warning system

15.During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from crowds attracted to the area immediately outside the premises,
and that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close
of business.

16.The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment,
shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working order.

17.The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed,
free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance
with the plans provided.

18. Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency signs.

19. All fabric, including curtains and drapes, used on stage for tents and marquees, or
plastic and weather sheeting, shall be inherently or durably flame retardant to the
relevant British Standards. Certificates of compliance must be available upon
request to authorised officers of the Responsible Authorities.

page 22



8

Appendix 5

10
[ 1Meters

City of Westminster

Berkeley Square Gardens (North)

Residential /
Proposed
Residential

30

Under
Construction

Other Uses

Not known

Proportion
Residential
of all Uses

Not known

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
m:._._oq with the permission of =.__o Controller of Her Zw_ma:..a

Data Source: Uniform Database

Stationery Office. © Grown copyright and/or database right 2013, | Date' 22/06/2016

All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

page 23



Premises within 75 metres of Berkeley Square Gardens (North)

p/n |Name of Premises| Premises Address Opening Hours
17040 Open Space Open Space Berkeley Monday to Saturday
Square London W1J 12:00 - 00:00
6EB
19337 Morton's Club Basement To Third Floor| Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
28 Berkeley Square Monday to Saturday
London W1J 6EN 09:00 - 03:30
16486 GSK 34 Berkeley Square | Monday to Sunday 00:00
London W1J 5BF - 00:00
20872 Annabel's 46 Berkeley Square Sunday 07:00 - 00:30
London W1J 5AT Sundays before Bank
Holidays 07:00 - 01:30
Monday to Saturday
07:00 - 04:00
28853 Annabel's Basement And Part Monday to Saturday
Ground Floor And Part 09:00 - 04:00 Sunday
First Floor 44 Berkeley 12:00 - 23:00
Square London W1J
S5AR
-32222 |Paisley + Tyler Co Ltd| 42 Berkeley Square Monday to Saturday
London W1J 5AW 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday
12:00 - 23:00
-22521 Phillips 30 Berkeley Square Monday to Thursday
London W1J 6EX 10:00 - 00:00 Friday to
Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
-16262 |Benares Restaurant &| 12 Berkeley Square | Monday to Sunday 11:00
Bar London W1J 6EB - 01:30
18070 Clermont Club Part Ground Floor And | Monday to Sunday 00:00
Part First Floor And - 00:00

Second Floor To Fourth
Floor 44 Berkeley
Square London W1J
S5AR

page 24




City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 2
Report

| 14 July 2016 |

| 16/01814/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Vinoteca

53 - 55 Beak Street
London

W1F 9SH

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Mr Darren O'Leary
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 02076417824
Email: doleary@westminster.gov.uk

page 25



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received

12 February 2016

date:
Applicant: Vinoteca Limited
Premises: Vinoteca
Premises address: 53 - 55 Beak Street Ward: West End
London
W1F 9SH Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is currently run as a restaurant and shop.

The premises comprises of a ground floor which has a
restaurant and shop area and a first floor restaurant area.

Variation description:

To permit the supply of alcohol for consumption without
food on the premises until 20:00 on any day by waiter/
waitress service to customers seated in the hatched ar-
eas, as shown on the plans submitted. This will be to no
more than 10 persons in each designated area on each of
the ground and first floor.

To include an additional condition in relation to condition
27.

Premises licence history:

This premises have been licensed since at least October
2005.

Applicant submissions:

None submitted.

1-B

Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Both No Change
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 23:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Tuesday 23:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Wednesday | 23:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Thursday | 23:00 | 00:30 | No Change N/A N/A
Friday 23:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Saturday 23:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Sunday 23:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: N/A N/A

page 26




Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings: N/A N/A
Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:
Both No Change
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 10:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Tuesday 10:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Thursday | 10:00 | 00:00 | No Change N/A N/A
Friday 10:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Saturday 10:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Sunday 12:00 | 23:30 N/A N/A
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: N/A N/A
Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings: N/A N/A
Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area

Hours Hours

Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 10:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Tuesday 10:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Thursday 10:00 | 00:30 | No Change N/A N/A
Friday 10:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Saturday 10:00 | 00:30 N/A N/A
Sunday 12:00 | 00:00 N/A N/A
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations: N/A N/A
Non-standard | Current: Proposed:
timings: N/A N/A
1-C Layout alteration

None proposed.

page 27




1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed

Proposed Condition

Notwithstanding condition 27, alcohol may be supplied to customers without food
provided that

(a) Such supply shall only be to persons seated and served by waiter/waitress

(b) Such supply shall cease at 20:00

(c) Such supply shall be limited to 10 customers on the ground floor and 10 on
the first floor to be seated on the area hatched black and shown on plan
number

The availability of alcohol without food shall not be promoted or advertised
otherwise than on menus and price lists within the premises.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:

N/A N/A

2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health
Authority:

Representative: | Anil Drayan
Received: 9™ March 2016

| refer to the variation application for the above premises which is located in the West
End Cumulative Impact area.

The applicant has submitted new plans of the premises, drawing no. 465_01_ 0250,
dated 25/11/2011 showing the areas on the ground and first floors proposed for service
of alcohol without it being ancillary to food.

The applicant is seeking the following:

1. To permit the supply of alcohol for consumption without food until 20:00 hours for
up to 20 persons.

I wish to make the following representations:

1. The proposed variation may lead to an increase in Public Nuisance in the West End
Cumulative Impact area.

Whilst the application appears to be in line with Westminster’'s new Statement of
Licensing policy and appropriate conditions have been offered Environmental Health
considers the numbers sought, 20 out of 80 patrons - 25% of the total capacity of the
premises, is a matter for the Licensing- Sub Committee for determination.

Also clarification is sought as to whether it is intended for the complete removal of

page 28




condition 27 as stated in the application. If so then Public Nuisance, Public Safety and
being against Policy representations are made on this aspect.

The applicant is therefore requested to contact the undersigned to discuss the above.
Please contact me if you require further advice or information

2-B Other Persons

Name: ClIr Glenys Roberts

Address and/or Residents Local Councillor

Association:

Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 1% March 2016

As local councillor | should like to support the local residents in resisting any increase in
drinking numbers for all the reasons listed before

Name: David Gleeson - The Soho Society
Address and/or Residents The Soho Society
Association: St Anne’s Tower

55 Dean Street

London

W1D 6AF
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 11™ March 2016

| write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The Soho
Society.

The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds
of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumulative
impact in the West End Stress Area.

About The Soho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972.
The society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place
to live, work or visit by preserving and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of
character and uses, and by improving its facilities, amenities and environment. In
particular, the society supports the Westminster City Council’s policies, including the
cumulative impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

Application summary
The application is described in Westminster Licensing News (1 March 2016 edition) as
follows:

page 29




Increase in capacity of licensed premises in West End Cumulative Impact Area

The application seeks to increase in capacity at this venue within the West End
Cumulative Impact Area. This is of particular concern as the sale of alcohol is proposed
to be not ancillary to food. This application fails to promote the licensing objectives of
prevention of crime and disorder, and public nuisance. Recent Metropolitan Police
crime statistics show high levels of theft, theft from person, anti-social behaviour, drugs
and sexual offenses in the area. There are private homes in nearby buildings, and
residents in the immediate area are subject to noise and general nuisance every night
of the week.

Licensing policy

This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council (2.4.1 of the Statement of
Licensing Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the
concentration of late night and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious
problems of disorder and/or public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other
businesses.

The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative
effects of licences on the area as a whole (2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended
to be strict and will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of
the policy). The growth in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked
deterioration in the quality of life and well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised
the sustainability of the community. Soho has a substantial residential community and
many of these residents suffer from problems such as, but not limited to, high levels of
noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and defecating in the streets, threats to
public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and the change in character of
historic areas.

For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the application, if granted in its present
form, would fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance and
prevention of crime and disorder. | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-Committee to
reject this application.

Please let me know if any proposals are made to amend the application; particularly in
respect of the hours sought or any further conditions proposed.

Name: Mr Raheel Ackrim
Address and/or Residents Flat 9
Association 6 Upper John Street
London
Status: Valid In support of opposed: ] Opposed
Received: 1% March 2016

| object to this LIPV application.

page 30




Vinoteca, a licensed restaurant, is asking to serve 20 drinkers without food.

This Variation will increase the number of people consuming alcohol for a longer period
which will add to existing cumulative impact.

Paragraph 2.4.4 of Westminster's statement of Licensing Policy states that a small
increase in capacity in each premises would lead to a significant increase overall and
that each incremental increase contributes in part to increasing the attraction of the area
as a 'honey pot' destination for night life and to the cumulative problems created by
such high concentration of activity in the area. The new Statement of Licensing policy
states that restaurants must not add to cumulative impact and that the variations will
only be granted if not contrary to other policies. It is subject to other policies: this area is
subject to seismic cumulative impact and is in the Westminster Stress Area.

The new Statement of Licensing policy says clearly that this increase in cumulative
impact will not be allowed. Westminster has already given Planning for 2 large new
restaurants, one immediately opposite Vinoteca on Beak Street and one a hundred
metres away on Marshall Street. Their impact is yet to be registered. The Statement
further says that 'the consumption of alcohol is not and cannot become a significant part
of the operation of the premises'. The proposal for 20 drinkers is higher than the request
for 15 last year. This puts the number of drinkers to diners as 20 to 60.

The lower number 15 was a significant factor in the decision to refuse the application
last year, a copy of which | may refer to at the hearing. This application does not explain
why it has exceptional reasons for overriding Westminster policies.

The application also states that Vinoteca wish to remove condition 27.

Later on in the application this is contradicted.

Name: Ms Hannah Moody
Address and/or Residents The Studio
Association 16 Cavaye Place
London
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 1% March 2016

| object to this LIPV application.
Vinoteca, a licensed restaurant, is asking to serve 20 drinkers without food.

This Variation will increase the number of people consuming alcohol for a longer period
which will add to existing cumulative impact.

Paragraph 2.4.4 of Westminster's statement of Licensing Policy states that a small
increase in capacity in each premises would lead to a significant increase overall and
that each incremental increase contributes in part to increasing the attraction of the area
as a 'honey pot' destination for night life and to the cumulative problems created by
such high concentration of activity in the area. The new Statement of Licensing policy

page 31




states that restaurants must not add to cumulative impact and that the variations will
only be granted if not contrary to other policies. It is subject to other policies: this area is
subject to seismic cumulative impact and is in the Westminster Stress Area.

The new Statement of Licensing policy says clearly that this increase in cumulative
impact will not be allowed. Westminster has already given Planning for 2 large new
restaurants, one immediately opposite Vinoteca on Beak Street and one a hundred
metres away on Marshall Street. Their impact is yet to be registered. The Statement
further says that 'the consumption of alcohol is not and cannot become a significant part
of the operation of the premises'. The proposal for 20 drinkers is higher than the request
for 15 last year. This puts the number of drinkers to diners as 20 to 60.

The lower number 15 was a significant factor in the decision to refuse the application
last year, a copy of which | may refer to at the hearing. This application does not explain
why it has exceptional reasons for overriding Westminster policies.

The application also states that Vinoteca wish to remove condition 27.

Later on in the application this is contradicted.

Name: Mrs Liz Callingham
Address and/or Residents Flat 2
Association 6 Upper John Street
London
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 1% March 2016

| object to this LIPV application.
Vinoteca, a licensed restaurant, is asking to serve 20 drinkers without food.

This Variation will increase the number of people consuming alcohol for a longer period
which will add to existing cumulative impact.

Paragraph 2.4.4 of Westminster's statement of Licensing Policy states that a small
increase in capacity in each premises would lead to a significant increase overall and
that each incremental increase contributes in part to increasing the attraction of the area
as a 'honey pot' destination for night life and to the cumulative problems created by
such high concentration of activity in the area. The new Statement of Licensing policy
states that restaurants must not add to cumulative impact and that the variations will
only be granted if not contrary to other policies. It is subject to other policies: this area is
subject to seismic cumulative impact and is in the Westminster Stress Area.

The new Statement of Licensing policy says clearly that this increase in cumulative
impact will not be allowed. Westminster has already given Planning for 2 large new
restaurants, one immediately opposite Vinoteca on Beak Street and one a hundred
metres away on Marshall Street. Their impact is yet to be registered. The Statement
further says that 'the consumption of alcohol is not and cannot become a significant part
of the operation of the premises'. The proposal for 20 drinkers is higher than the request
for 15 last year. This puts the number of drinkers to diners as 20 to 60.

page 32




The lower number 15 was a significant factor in the decision to refuse the application
last year, a copy of which | may refer to at the hearing. This application does not explain
why it has exceptional reasons for overriding Westminster policies.

The application also states that Vinoteca wish to remove condition 27.

Later on in the application this is contradicted.

Name: Mr Steve Parish
Address and/or Residents Penthouse
Association 6 Upper John Street
London
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 3" March 2016

| object to this LIPV application.
Vinoteca, a licensed restaurant, is asking to serve 20 drinkers without food.

This Variation will increase the number of people consuming alcohol for a longer period
which will add to existing cumulative impact.

Paragraph 2.4.4 of Westminster's statement of Licensing Policy states that a small
increase in capacity in each premises would lead to a significant increase overall and
that each incremental increase contributes in part to increasing the attraction of the area
as a 'honey pot' destination for night life and to the cumulative problems created by
such high concentration of activity in the area. The new Statement of Licensing policy
states that restaurants must not add to cumulative impact and that the variations will
only be granted if not contrary to other policies. It is subject to other policies: this area is
subject to seismic cumulative impact and is in the Westminster Stress Area.

The new Statement of Licensing policy says clearly that this increase in cumulative
impact will not be allowed. Westminster has already given Planning for 2 large new
restaurants, one immediately opposite Vinoteca on Beak Street and one a hundred
metres away on Marshall Street. Their impact is yet to be registered. The Statement
further says that 'the consumption of alcohol is not and cannot become a significant part
of the operation of the premises'. The proposal for 20 drinkers is higher than the request
for 15 last year. This puts the number of drinkers to diners as 20 to 60.

The lower number 15 was a significant factor in the decision to refuse the application
last year, a copy of which | may refer to at the hearing. This application does not explain
why it has exceptional reasons for overriding Westminster policies.

The application also states that Vinoteca wish to remove condition 27.

Later on in the application this is contradicted.

Name: | Mrs Anne Walston

page 33




Address and/or Residents Flat 7
Association 6 Upper John Street
London
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 1% March 2016

| object to this LIPV application.
Vinoteca, a licensed restaurant, is asking to serve 20 drinkers without food.

This Variation will increase the number of people consuming alcohol for a longer period
which will add to existing cumulative impact.

Paragraph 2.4.4 of Westminster's statement of Licensing Policy states that a small
increase in capacity in each premises would lead to a significant increase overall and
that each incremental increase contributes in part to increasing the attraction of the area
as a 'honey pot' destination for night life and to the cumulative problems created by
such high concentration of activity in the area. The new Statement of Licensing policy
states that restaurants must not add to cumulative impact and that the variations will
only be granted if not contrary to other policies. It is subject to other policies: this area is
subject to seismic cumulative impact and is in the Westminster Stress Area.

The new Statement of Licensing policy says clearly that this increase in cumulative
impact will not be allowed. Westminster has already given Planning for 2 large new
restaurants, one immediately opposite Vinoteca on Beak Street and one a hundred
metres away on Marshall Street. Their impact is yet to be registered. The Statement
further says that 'the consumption of alcohol is not and cannot become a significant part
of the operation of the premises'. The proposal for 20 drinkers is higher than the request
for 15 last year. This puts the number of drinkers to diners as 20 to 60.

The lower number 15 was a significant factor in the decision to refuse the application
last year, a copy of which | may refer to at the hearing. This application does not explain
why it has exceptional reasons for overriding Westminster policies.

The application also states that Vinoteca wish to remove condition 27.

Later on in the application this is contradicted.

Name: Mr Pierre-Yves Guerber
Address and/or Residents Flat 4
Association 6 Upper John Street
London
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 9™ March 2016

| object to this LIPV application.

Vinoteca, a licensed restaurant, is asking to serve 20 drinkers without food.

page 34




This Variation will increase the number of people consuming alcohol for a longer period
which will add to existing cumulative impact.

Paragraph 2.4.4 of Westminster's statement of Licensing Policy states that a small
increase in capacity in each premises would lead to a significant increase overall and
that each incremental increase contributes in part to increasing the attraction of the area
as a 'honey pot' destination for night life and to the cumulative problems created by
such high concentration of activity in the area. The new Statement of Licensing policy
states that restaurants must not add to cumulative impact and that the variations will
only be granted if not contrary to other policies. It is subject to other policies: this area is
subject to seismic cumulative impact and is in the Westminster Stress Area.

The new Statement of Licensing policy says clearly that this increase in cumulative
impact will not be allowed. Westminster has already given Planning for 2 large new
restaurants, one immediately opposite Vinoteca on Beak Street and one a hundred
metres away on Marshall Street. Their impact is yet to be registered. The Statement
further says that 'the consumption of alcohol is not and cannot become a significant part
of the operation of the premises'. The proposal for 20 drinkers is higher than the request
for 15 last year. This puts the number of drinkers to diners as 20 to 60.

The lower number 15 was a significant factor in the decision to refuse the application
last year.

This area of Beak street is already saturated on weekends and getting this licence
through would cause significant issues and nuisance.

Name: Mr Bijan Seghatchian

Address and/or Residents 61-63 Beak Street

Association London

Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 10™ March 2016

' object as a similar application was rejected by the licensing committee last year and
this new application requests more people able to drink without substantial meals (25%
of the overall capacity). This does not appear to be in line with the recent policy
considerations (The service of alcohol without food should not be a 'significant' part of
the operation (para 2.4.21)).

The committee also rejected the previous application as it is clear from Vinoteca's other
outlets and advertising that they operate as a wine bar, a wine retailer and provide
meals. This site is licensed to operate as a restaurant, only providing alcohol to
accompany substantial meals as part of the main meals at lunchtime and dinner
(license condition paragraphs 12 and 27). | would be very concerned if the license were
to be amended to soften this purpose given the cumulative impact in the area.

| would also argue that the creation of a seated bar area on bar stools and the offering
of light meet or cheese platters on the menu is inconsistent with a restaurant operation
and already is confusing for customers to understand whether this is a bone fide

page 35




restaurant or wine bar offering accompanying snacks.

Name: Dr Paul Beckwith

Address and/or Residents 51 Beak Street

Association London

Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 23" February 2016

| live right next door to Vinoteca and would be the most affected of any resident by the

application.

Vinoteca is a quiet, friendly and high quality restaurant which is a great amenity to the
neighbourhood. They have never caused any problems with noise or disturbance.

Allowing the management to serve a few customers a glass of wine without food, will
not change the ambience at all.

| am strongly supportive of the application.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy RNT2 applies

Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

Policy PB2 applies

It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

Policy CIP1 applies

0] It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

page 36




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author:

Mr Darren O'Leary
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 02076417824
Email: doleary@westminster.gov.uk

page 37




g¢ obed

|, 51 Beak St

Ground Floor Plan

P ‘-';1' TR

=

(s

O e

................ SoBeakSt L SBeskst i

4840

®

3520

Appendix 1

i
|
| —
0
i i R e
: o ; Ftat roaf N%m B Ir:‘k fie /.
5 e = 1 N>
3| H over , 1 a
CF i : = = I
i_ i ‘ e "2/ 1l - e ' : N
I - e -
' { TR s )i i 8 3
B o) i
| & T [ =Y
i it B <t i =
| i Lt |
: i ; O cllam’pnep : =
' 5 il ' '
| ! |
g § ST Sig— -
O S
| | KACHD 4
- :-‘.'4
i i age e
' = b=y -
I i D
IR T st
[~ 1281 -
: -
! ! EpdR
| |
! . . | | |
|
e 7 7
] 3 I T — T b
| ! I | I
I |
G BTEMIEE & e g o S R }-..57 Beakst
First floor plan

ARLA B LACENSMALE
ACEV\TM.

W
APE T BE CHECKED ON SITE PRIOR 10 BULD.
8

o

2.5m

FIRE SAFETY LEGEND

Fire alam call point

Fire alanm bell sounder

Fire extiguisher Aquecus
Fim Foam

Fire axtiguisher Carbon
Dioxide

Fire Blanket in container

JiRje = Dppbee

S
ALL SUBCONTRACTORS TO

WFDE R(l}rCiOFNDRAPmVAL
AERESE RS,
ST
DESIGN INTENT ONLY

mackay Ipnrlnars

62 Goe 5L Lendon ECTV 3RS
Inl-+44 (01207 508 1177
smak
ARCHITECTS & DESIGNERS

" "Vinoteca Beak Street

Proposed Plans
Ground and First Floor
with Fire Strategy

Scwle @ AT =T 1)
** 150 e [ ma
= zsmon e

465_01_0250 -




Appendix 2
None submitted.

page 39



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Application | Date Determined Decision
Conversion Application to convert | 24.11.2005 Conversion deemed
Application the Justices’ Granted

Restaurant Licence Variation deemed
05/10065/LIPCV refused
Transfer Application | Application to Transfer | 20.01.2012 Granted Under

the premises licence Delegated Authority
11/12633/LIPT from Mr Frank Fat

Nam Yau and Mr Fat

Yee Yau to Vinoteca

Limited
Vary DPS Application | Application to vary the | 20.01.2012 Granted Under

Designated Premises Delegated Authority
11/12635/LIPDPS Supervisor to

Willoughby Andrews
Minor Variation Application for a Minor | 17.01.2012 Application Refused
Application Variation to change

the internal layout of
11/12640/LIPVM the premises
Variation Application | Application to Vary the | 22.03.2012 Granted Under

12/00947/LIPV

following :

1. Reduce the size of
the previously licensed
area
2. Relocate bar service
counter on ground
floor.

3. Relocate main front
entrance
4. New staff facilities.

5. New protected
escape route from first
floor to ground
frontage.

6. New toilet facility on
ground floor including
separate disabled
facility.

7. New internal
staircase from ground
to first floor. 8. Newly
refurbished and
relocated toilet
facilities on first floor.

Delegated Authority

page 40




Variation Application | Variation Application : | 10.05.2012 Granted by Licensing
Sub-Committee
12/01708/LIPV To permit off sales of
alcohol in sealed
containers.
Variation Application | Variation Application: | 23.04.2015 Application Refused

15/01275/LIPV

To permit the supply of
alcohol for
consumption on the
premises to people
standing in the
hatched area, as
shown on the plans
submitted.

There is no appeal history

page 41




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a variationtoa premises licence under the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 42



(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@ aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 43



(b)

(€)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty = were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 44



8((ii).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Conditions reproducing the effect of conditions subject to which the relevant existing

10.

licences have effect
Conditions related to the Sale of Alcohol

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to
persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an
ancillary to his meal.

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall
be equally available with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the
licensed premises.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on these of the

premises by specified enactments

Conditions related to the Sale of Alcohol

11.

Alcohol may be sold or supplied:

(@  On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve
from 10:00 to 00:00.

(b)  On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Year's Eve, and on Good
Friday: 12:00 to 23:30.

(c) On Christmas Day: 12:00 to 22:30;

(d)  On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10:00 to 23:00.

(e)  On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12:00 to 22:30.

)] On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no
permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

NOTE - The above restrictions do not prohibit:

page 45



12.

13.

(@)

(b)

(€)
(d)
(€)
(f)

(9)
(h)

()

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an
open vessel;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the
alcohol on the premises by persons taking table meals there if the alcohol
was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

the sale or supply of alcohol to or the consumption of alcohol by any
person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch
by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered,;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or registered club for the purposes of the
trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at
his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied;
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder
of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or
in charge of the business on the premises.

In this condition, any reference to a person residing in the premises shall be
construed as including a person not residing there but carrying on or in charge of
the business on the premises.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless the premises have been structurally
and bona fide used, or intended to be used, for the purposes of habitually
providing the customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the
accommodation of persons frequenting the premises;

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to
05:00 on New Year's Day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

14.

15.

16.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not
exceed (excluding staff):

e Ground Floor 40 persons
e First Floor 40 persons

The supply of alcohol on the premises shall only be by waiter or waitress service
to persons seated at tables.

There shall be no supply of draught beer on the premises.

page 46



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
area quietly.

No entertainment, performance, service, or exhibition involving nudity or sexual
stimulation which would come within the definition of a sex establishment in
Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as
amended by the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1986 (whether or
not locally adopted), shall be provided.

No striptease, no nudity and all persons to be decently attired at all times.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the
premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is swept and
or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements.

No rubbish including bottles will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 20:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

No deliveries shall be made to the premises between the hours 20:00 hours and
08:00 hours.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout
the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council
officer recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are
shown to their table, (ii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals
that are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table
using non disposable crockery, (iii) which do not provide any take away service
of food or drink for immediate consumption, and (iv) where intoxicating liquor
shall not be sold, supplied, or consumed on the premises otherwise than to
persons who are bona fide taking substantial table meals and provided always

page 47



that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

28.

29.

30

31.

32.

33.

34.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premise shall be in sealed containers
only, shall be limited to wines and shall not be consumed on the premises.

There shall be no promotional sales of alcohol at the premises where alcohol is
sold at a price lower that at which the same or similar alcoholic drinks are sold, or
usually sold, on the premises.

No super-strength beer, lager or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or
above shall be sold at the premises.

There shall be no self service of spirits on the premise.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log shall include the
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
Police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises
is open.

The primary use of the premises shall remain as a restaurant.

There shall be no sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises after 20:00
daily, with the exception of persons already seated and taking their table meal.

Conditions proposed by the applicant as part of the application

35.

Notwithstanding condition 27, alcohol may be supplied to customers without food
provided that

(a) Such supply shall only be to persons seated and served by waiter/waitress
(b) Such supply shall cease at 20:00

(c) Such supply shall be limited to 10 customers on the ground floor and 10 on
the first floor to be seated on the area hatched black and shown on plan number

The availability of alcohol without food shall not be promoted or advertised otherwise

than on menus and price lists within the premises.

page 48



@ Vinoteca 53-55 Beak Street, London Appendix 5
City of Westminster

3

Rt

, 14766, %\

< 16090

Residential /
Proposed
Residential

Under
Construction

3031031825
21054274320

Other Uses

225270

$°
v

*
Proportion
Residential
of all Uses

-2837,
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

-7892
8
(&
A %s X
10 Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

I:l Meters Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. | Date: 26/05/2016
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

Data Source: Uniform Database




Premises within 75 metres of: Vinoteca 53-55 Beak Street, London

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours
Basement And Ground Floor 45 Beak Street London Monday to Friday 06:30 - 20:00 Saturday to Sunday
-18421 Regent News W1F 9SD 10:00 - 16:00
; Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
7490 Polpo Ground Floor 41 - 43 Beak Street London W1F 9SB 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
10148 Pizza Express 6 Upper James Street London W1F 9DQ Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Basement And Ground Floor 43 Lexington Street . . 00 - 93
10798 Fernandez And Wells London W1F 9AL Sunday 08:00 - 22:00 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:30
11089 Vinoteca 53 - 55 Beak Street London Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
. Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
15057 Cafe Gourmand 53 Lexington Street London W1F 9AS 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
16090 Comptoir Libanais 59 Broadwick Street London W1F 9QH Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
. Basement And Ground Floor Part 1 - 3 Upper James |Sunday 07:00 - 03:00 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 03:30
16907 Bob Bob Ricard Street London W1F 9DF Sundays before Bank Holidays 07:00 - 03:30
16951 Graphic Bar Ground Floor 4 Golden Square London W1F 9HT |[Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
. Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
22160 Old Coffee House Public House 49 Beak Street London W1F 9SF 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
" Basement And Ground Floor 61 - 63 Beak Street y X . .
28969 Grillshack London W1F 9SL Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
-22299 Mildred's Restaurant 45 Lexington Street London W1F 9AN Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
-11536 Sun & Thirteen Cantons 21 Great Pulteney Street London W1F 9NG Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Basement And Ground Floor 49 Lexington Street ’ X . X
-10593 Aurora Restaurant London W1F 9AP Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
9064 Bistro | Basement And Gm””\‘,jVTF"ggSS Beak Street London |\ o to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
10453 Central Convenience Store 43 Broadwick Street London W1F 9QN Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
. Friday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Monday to Wednesday
13545 TinCan 7 Upper James Street London W1F 9DH 11:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
17333 M & C Saatchi 36 Golden Square London W1F 9EE Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00

page 50




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

Variation to premises licence application form 12™ February 2016

'_\
ol No 0~

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

page 51




This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westmmster

item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author;

Contact details

Licensing Sub- é%end Item 3

Report

| 14 July 2016 |

| 16/05415/LIPN - New Premises Licence |

Unit 31/33

3 Merchant Square
City Of Westminster
London

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| Hyde Park |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None l

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email. ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 53




1. Application

-: New Premises 'L'i'c':éﬁ'c':e', Licensing Act 2003

26 May 2016

| BFI Limited

| Unit 31/33

| 3 Merchant Square | Hyde Park
{ City Of Westminster
| London No

W2 1AZ Impact Area:

| The premises is a new build with Ground and Mezzanine
| Floors, compromising of a bar and cafe area with outside
| seating area

23:00 | 23:00 | 23:00 | 2300

23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00

When hours for the sale of alcohaol are extended
hereunder (see section J), these hours shall also be
extended until (a) the terminal hour for the sale of
alcohol in the case of Sundays before Bank Holidays or
(b) from 23:00 on New Year's Eve until 05:00 in the
morning on New Year's day

Indoors

10:00 110:00 12:00

23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 22:00

|| the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

a) In accordance with Westminster City Council's core
hours policy. Between 12:00 midday and 00:00 midnight
on Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays and (b)
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to

| Sale by retail of alcohol

. | Onoroffsalesorboth: = | both |

page 54




10:00 | 10:00 |10:00 | 10-00 12:00

23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

n- | a) In accordance with Westminster City Council's core

.| hours policy. Between 12:00 midday and 00:00 midnight
| on Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays and (b)
.| From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to
| the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

e open to the public =

07:00 |07:00 |07:00 |07:00 |07.00

23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended these
hours shall also be extended to a later terminal hour

When hours for the sale of alcohol are extended these
-1 hours shall also be extended to a later terminal hour

| The Environmental Health Service' —

| Dave Nevitt

| 23.6.2016

| refer to the above application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following
Licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment — Films: Monday to Thursday 1000hrs-2300hrs, Friday and
Saturday 1000hrs-2330hrs, and Sunday 1200hrs-2200hrs;

Recorded Music is also sought: ‘when hours for the sale of alcohol are extended
authorisation is sought for the provision of Recorded Music from 2300hrs on New
Year's Eve until the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol on New Year's Day.’

Late Night Refreshment — until 2330hrs on Monday to Thursday, and until 0000hrs on
Friday and Saturday; also: ‘when hours for the sale of alcohol are extended these hours
shall also be extended until (a) the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol in the case of

Sundays before Bank Holidays or (b} from 2300hrs on New Year's Eve until 0500hrs on

New Year's Day’.

page 55




The Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises 1000hrs-2330hrs Monday to
Thursday, 1000hrs-0000hrs on Friday and Saturday, and 1200hrs-2230hrs on Sunday
(to 0000hrs on Sundays before a Bank Holiday). Also: ‘From the end of permitted hours
on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day’.

The applicant has proposed Conditions which are under consideration. The applicant
has submitted Drawing No. 250 Rev. B.

| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to
increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

The Metropolitan Police

PC Sandy Russell

1.06.2016

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a responsible authority, will be objecting to this application. It is our belief that
if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

The Police have proposed conditions that have been agreed by the Applicant. The
Police representation has been withdrawn (Appendix 5)

| 3 Merchant Square
| London W21BF

page 56




} am writing to formally object to this Application for a New Premises Licence ref: 16/05415/LIPN for
Unit 31/33, 3 Merchant Square, London W2.

My objection is made on the grounds of ‘prevention of public nuisance’.

| have lived in a flat directly above this unit for 2 years and befare that for 8 years directly opposite
on the other side of the Canal for 8 years. | believe { know this new neighhourhood as well as
anyone,

The fundamental problem with this application is the potential for noise (as well as smoking) directly
or indirectly due to alcohol consumption. We are having cantinuing problems with Grand Union and
Kupp both of which have a premises licence permitting sale of alcohol and late night refreshment.
Grand Union’s licence restricts all outside customers to be seated, and after 5pm alcohol is ancillary
to food. Nevertheless, there are regularly 10-20 people standing outside the premises drinking and
not eating or being seated, We have had the enforcement section visit them last year but despite
this they continue to be in breach of their planning permission {by having their customers outside
the demise of of the permission) and of their Licensing conditions.| am in the process of Formally co
mplaining to your department about these problems.

This is all relevant because the new application for Unit 31/33 is confusing in what is actually going
to take place {inside and outside} . The proposed conditions in Schedule A relating to the external
area are somewhat confusing, and propose having customers outside standing and seating until
11pm, with no requirement for food. In fact, | note that the proposed schedule of conditions is very
sienilar if not identical to the conditions on the Kupp premises licence. It should be noted that Kupp
is not underneath a residential block.

Whatever is being asked it is of paramount importance, particularly in view of the continuing
problems with Grand Union {and also in view of the recent restrictions prohibiting alcohol
consumption at ANYTIME outside the premises of The Pavilion immediately opposite the side

of Unit 31/33 only 15 feet away that your committee recently passed) that we do not aliow a simnifar
situation to be permitted here.

The Eastern End of this whole development -and that includes all the above premises-was
designated by WCC as a residential area. There is no need for another drinking , and inevitably noise
generating , premises here. The large amount of tall glass-fronted buildings means that noise is
reflected and amplified, This is obviously a concern, particularly in the evening and night time.

it is unclear if indeed this will be a restaurant in view of the lack of conditions tying alcohol to food.
Why is “late night refreshment” and “alcohol for consumption off the premises” being sought?

The tables and chairs outside are restricted to under the overhang of the building, according to the
plans. However, | believe there is barely room for such tables let alone passage of serving
staff. Tables and chairs outside could be used until 11pm each night, which is highly likely to cause a

noise nuisance.

page 57




in summary { represent a number of the residents ahave this site and we believe strongly that there
shauld be NO alcoho! consumed outside at any time unless seated and accompanying food both
being by waiter service. This would be in line with the Grand Union Licence and that recently granted
to The Pavilion. Similarly Smoking must be in a controlled zone away from the flats immediately

above.

| Mrs Elizabeth Virgo

Chairman & Treasurer Paddington Waterways
and Maida Vale Society

4 Browning House

19-21 Formosa Stireet

| London W9 2JS

17.06.2016

Our comments are made as an Amenity Society recognised by Westminster City
Council. We are officially charged with working towards the preservation and
enhancement of the architectural and environmental quality of Little Venice, Maida Vale
and the Paddington Waterway area (including planning and licensing issues). We are
concerned with the well-being and sense of community of its residents, including those
who live in the vicinity of Paddington Station and those who use the station either for
travel or for passing through.

Introduction

We recognise that this proposal is designed to provide services for locals as well as
people who are not residents in this area..

However, the application for on and off sales of alcohol raises a number of issues which
lead us to conclude that it should be stringently conditioned.

Qur representation is made on the basis that the likely impact of the application, if
granted, would be to harm the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance. It
could also impair the prevention of crime and disorder. We are aiso concerned about

the impact of noise on children living in the immediate locale.

The operation is sited underneath residential accommodation in Merchant Square,
below an overhang. Activities in it need careful regulation to minimise the disruption for
neighbours in terms of noise and anti-social behaviour. It does not appear to be a
restaurant in that the sale of alcohol is not ancillary to the purchase of food and we are
concerned that this will just be another bar with vertical drinking. In any case, it falls
under Policy PB1, so a lesser terminal hour should be granted due to the increased risk
of public nuisance. Sales of alcohol (and the playing of music) until 23.30 Monday

through Thursday and 00.00 Friday and Saturday seem too late.

page 58




We consider the application for Late Night Refreshment is inappropriate, given the

location.

We would argue that drinking at tables and chairs outside until 11.00pm is
unreasonable and that this activity should be terminated by 10.00pm.All sales of
alcohol outside should be ancillary to food, waiter/waitress service only and patrons
must be seated. There should be a limit on the numbers outside, in view of the close
proximity to the residential block. This is unlike the situation for nearby café Krupp,

which is not below residential.

Provision needs to be made to contain the impact of smoking on the nearby housing.

We would like to know where smoking will be allowed, and how it would be policed.

We would ask that all patrons leaving are requested to do so quietly, and directed away

in an appropriate direction, causing as little nuisance to the nearby residents as

possible.

We would be very concerned about the emission of noise externally from the activities,
particularly the varied types of music to be played and wouid seek reassurances, if not

conditions on how this might be contained.

Alcohol is for consumption off premises too — we would ask why, and where?

| Mr John Zamit

{ SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents
| Association)

{ 2 Claremont Court

{ Queensway

{ LONDON

| W2 5HX

16.06.2016

The South East Bayswater Residents' Association (SEBRA) fully supports objections
raised by the Paddington Waterways & Maida Vale Society (PW&MV Society) in their
letter of 9 June 2016 (copy attached).

The location for the Premises Licence is immediately underneath large block of flats
and we are concemed that proposed use will cause a nuisance to the residents above.

page 59




We would not wish to see customers taking drinks off the premises (excluding outside
tables and chairs) and we also have concerns on where smokers are to facilitated
outside and should be limited to no more than say six at any time,

On smoking generally we have concern on nuisance that can be caused to smokers at
table and chairs outside to residential units immediately above (and to adjacent non
smoking diners} .

We also would wish doors and windows are in closed permission after 21.00 (or earlier)
and notices displayed asking customers to leave quietly and assume will be CCTV.

| Mr Alex Harman

1 Flat 36
| 5 Harbet Road

3.06.2016

Please, | implore the council to not allow this premises to be used as a music and
alcohol venue. This area is entirely for residents in the sense that hundreds of flats
overlook the area where this venue proposes to be set up. The area, surrounded by
buildings, is like a gold fish bowl as far as noise is concerned. Patrons of the new venue
will inevitably congregate in the merchant square area late at night either when
smoking/arriving/departing the area. We already suffer hugely from noise from the
grand union pub and | fear another venue of this sort will make living here unbearable.
This is a residential area and should be reserved for day time venues not nighttime
music/alcohol venues. | can't stress enough how much this proposed venue will blight
this area. | invite anyone from the council to come to my flat on a Friday or sat night to
experience the noise from the grand Union pub to gain an insight in to what it will be like
to have another late night music venue in the area.

Al b Ak kAL~ LLLE " [Manisha Shah

Name

11.06.2016

Please take this communication as formal objection to the above new premises license.
We believe this application to be a public nuisance and the hours proposed to be
adverse to the lives of residents living directly above the new eatery. There are more
than enough similar establishments in this area and none of them seem to be able to
control their patrons. In addition to permission has recently been granted for the
'pavilion' adjacent to this side of the building. 3 Merchant Square, which is
approximately 3 meters from the windows/doors of the proposed premises, with public
seating benches running between them.

Whilst permission was not granted for the consumption of alcohol outside of the Pavilion
smoking was restricted to the opposite side, however we are at a loss to see how the
patrons from this establishment will not spill over to the walkway, especially in adverse
weather, to utilize the benches and join those at the tables under the covered way thus
escalating the noise levels and smoke rising to the residents above and hindering the
passage of pedestrians. Second hand smoke is as dangerous as smoking and | would

page 60




like to understand who will be responsible for any residents getting cancer; shortening
their lives and the impact on their families.

My apartment is approximately 45 feet above this walkway and | will certainly be
affected just as those above grand Union continue to flaunt the terms of their license
permissions. | believe that they have been visited on several occasions buy
Enforcement Department with no results.

I strongly object to any new restaurant/bar with outside seating opening onto my side of
3 Merchant Square. Whilst in wouid be acceptable to have windows opening onto the
canal side with tables and seating inside only, to render this walkway side of the
proposed establishment as an outside restaurant until 11.00pm{with the results that
customers do not clear the area for at least another hour) would be a violation of the
WCC's designation of the area as residential.

There must be no consumption of alcohol in any area outside and a designated
smoking area situated well away from the residences immediately above and there
must be strict enforcement of crowds and noise levels.

| Ginger & Arthur Sheriff

10.06.2016

Ref NewPremlses License ref: 16/05415/LIPN

Please take this communication as our formal objection to the above new premises
license.

We believe this application to be a public nuisance and the hours proposed to be
adverse to the lives of residents living directly above the new eatery. There are more
than enough similar establishments in this area and none of them seem to be able to
control their patrons. In addition to permission has recently been granted for the
'pavilion' adjacent to this side of our residential building, 3 Merchant Square, which is
approximately 3 meters from the windows/doors of the proposed premises, with public
seating benches running between them.

Whilst permission was not granted for the consumption of alcohol outside of the
Pavillion smoking was restricted to the opposite side, however we are at a loss to see
how the patrons from this establishment wili not spill over to the walkway, especially in
adverse weather, to utilise the benches and join those at tables under the covered way
thus escalating the noise levels and smoke rising to the residents directly above and
hindering the passage of pedestrians.

Our apartment is approximately 45feet above this walkway and we will certainly be
affected just as those above Grand Union at the end of the canal are frequently
disturbed. In fact not just those immediately above because the noise late at night
resounds around all the residential buildings as Grand Union continue to flaunt the

page 61




terms of their license permissions. | believe that they have been visited on several
occasions by the Enforcement Department with no results.

We strongly object to any new restaurant/bar with outside seating opening onto this side
area of 3 Merchant Square. Whilst if would be acceptable to have windows opening
onto the canal side with tables and seating inside only, to render this walkway/side of
the proposed establishment as an outside restaurant area until 11.00pm (with the
results that customers do not clear the area for at least another hour) would be a
violation of the WCC's designation of the area as residential.

There must be no consumption of alcohol in any area outside and a desighated
smoking area situated well away from the residences immediately above and there
must be strict enforcement of crowds and noise levels.

3. Policy & Guidance

Policy OS1 applies: | Policy OS1 applies:
Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1
and HRS1 and other policies in this Statement.

Policy PB1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1.

4, Appendices

| Premises plans

Applicant supporting documents

Photos received from Dr Michael Clarke supporting his
representation

Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 62




Licensing Act '2'003

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2016
Policy

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 o March 2015

the Licensing Act 2003

Email- Police Representation 1% June 2016

Mr Alex Harman Representation 3 June 2016
Dr Michael Clarke 9" June 2016
Ginger & Arthur Sheriff Representation 10™ June 2016

Manisha Shah Representation

11" June 2016

Mr John Zamit SEBRA Representation

16™ June 2016

Mrs Elizabeth Virgo- Paddington Waterways 17" June 2016
and Maida Vale Society Representation
Email- Dave Neviit (EH) Representation 23" June 2016
Email- Photos from Dr Clarke 3" July 2016
Email- letters sent by Applicant’s solicitor to 4™ July 2016
interest parties who made representations
Email- Brochure received from Applicant’s 4" July 2016
solicitor

| Email- Police Withdrawal of Representation 6™ July 2016

page 63




i 3

|

=
_—

|

. 1w @ 000kik o=

APPENDIX 1

NV NOLLYDOT

)
-~

1
1
]
)
i
I
£
’ ey

\
I -
li=p? A\
»" .\\ - y
_ N emve? )
3. ﬂomwnad R_O!d \ N

\\
L\
f==ed

1
]
A

. &
IIHHIIII
|[1e0 452

g

v @ 00lsL aom




APPENDIX 2

REAL
HONEST
ILOCAL

www.lockhougelondon.co.uk

page 65



| LQCI( “K)U‘zém

X0 I Honest T Loont " www.lockhouselondon.co.uk

page 66

LOCKHOUSE VALUES

JLOCKHOUSE is the new relaxed, allday
fagt casual dining venue offering wurban hero
dishes done better and a modern take on craft.

LLOCIKHOUSIE offers astylish mix of the old and the nsw that
is in keeping with it urban surroundings and regeneration.
Fusing together the ultra modern urban edge of fast paced
functionality and speed with a softer, more laid back friendly
service and delivery, it featuring timeless clagsics — the best
burgers, rotisssrie chicken and superfood salads - brought
bang up to date with a modern twist and an authentic
gelection of premium craft beers, wines and soft drinks.
An allday hangout for today's fast paced consumer,
LLOCKEIOUSE is ag connected as its customers and
engaged within the touchpoints that are important to them.

The LOCKHOUSE Values

Real

Uncomplicated, simple delivery of the best food and the
best service - done hatter, No elaborate explanations, over-
promised or flowery introductions - just straight talling
communications and authentic experiences.

Honest

Authenticity of the dishes weserveand the way we serve them,
along with a transparency of our gourcing and procurement.
Local

Engaged and connected with the local community
and our customers - commuters and residents - to
provide & relaxed, “common room” style allday dining
and drinking experience with a home-from-home feel



gw{}{:Ké“K}U%é; " www.lockhouselondon.eo.uk |

REAL | HONEST | LOCAL

page 67



PADDINGTON

page 68



Love food? Love LOCKHOUSE

Lock Burger ~ lettuce, sautéed onions, relish,
American cheese, pickle 8.5

Green & leafy with vinaigrstie 4.95

i Sumac chicken, wild rice, macadamia nut 7.95
Sl Lock & Loaded - Wiltshire cured bacon, double

" ‘Mexican black beans, guacamole, salsa, ime cheese, sautéed onions, relish, lettuce, pickle 10

gour creaim, tortillas 7.95

N Black ‘n’ Blue - doleelatte, Wiltshire cured bacon,
;. Feta, pomegranate, pea shoots, yogurt & herb relish, lettuce, picklie 10

dregsing '?’.2

Chick peas, wood roasted peppers, tabbouldh, = s «%\é heese, lettuce, pickls, sautéed onions, relish 10
s Persian dressing 7; . '

fﬁ@g ock House - crispy coated buttermilk chicken
_breast, sriracha mayo, lightly pickled slaw 10

L

' ROTISSERIE CHICKEN S SIDES

Salted Fries 3.95

Jalepeno & cheese frias 5.95
Buffalo wings in our hot satice 5.85
Crunchy Slaw 2.98 )

Shropshire farmed chicken, basted with
garden herbs & english rapeseed oil,
glow cooked for 2 hours in our rotisserie
ovenserved with fries & crunchy slaw.

" Quarter 6.95 | Half 12.95

Paddingion Basin
North Wharf Road
Londeon | W2 1LF

L OCKHOUSH

REAL | HONEST | LOCAL e wwwlockhouselondon.coak e info@lockhouselondon.conk

page 69




Love runo nf‘

L OCKHOUSE

page 70



www.lockhouselondon.co.uk

page 71



maroa

- QCKHOUS - S vl gifioiSeTon don. co.ulk

REAL | HONEST | LOCAL

page 72



[

issassron
f
L)

HOUSH

Love brunch? Love LLOCK

amexilcano £:2.25 plain & glmyple - single baal pathy, ranct’s rustard refish, lasince, hesket of
cafefiere 5220 artisen sourdough end wholegrain wasl $4

Iatte $2.76

capputceine £2.75

mocha §:35.55

breakfast tea $51.80
herbal or fruilt teas H2.75
hot chocolate £
espresso 51.76

double espresso 5735

full english - pork sausages, smoked bason, mushronms,
ertlled tommato, black pudding, baked beang, eggs of your cholce, toast £0

full wedgie - roasted haloumi, avocado, wood raasted peppars, spinach, grilied
LOINaLD, 8ges of your aunice, sourdough toast, 52

craft granola - greek yoghurt, bluevsrry compote £5
porridde - apole compote, iondon honey £4

amerigan paneakes - mapie syIp _
fuil secl &6 half stack £5.60 | add smoked becon 2

smashed avooado - sour dougn oass, poached egds &7

hueves rancheros tacoes - sggs, charizo, chi?

i, nstoes, roasted red pepper

pork bely hash - iried cgg 8

- panko ted ynac ‘n’ ch - lecks & bacon, [rled and served
1th & poschad ega &8 :
R

' 8 edgs - any style on sour dough wuss 85
e onamufiin benedict or royule £9

mimosa - chanpagne, orange lqueur, nrangs ilce,
a dasn of blood orenge

orchard bellind - charnpagne, epricot ligueur, fresh
poach purte

bleody mary - vodia, stendara Dloody mary mix,
hand-cut fresh herbs

of £&.15

tomato 5

apple £2.15

" ‘mineral water 22
- coke £1.85
“diet colte £1.55

tomonade 5195 bloody bull - vodicg, clagsic bioody mary with beef
Rels)

boulilon

strawberry fields - rye, strawborry-thymeo cordlal,

lernon, proseccn

aded heat - tequiia reposedo, chili cordial, lemon, Paddingion Basin
. 8age, Drosecco Morth Wharf Road
o London | W& ILF

r !()lj‘s / & 0207 007 0007

www.lockhouselondon.coak e infh@lockhouselondon.couk

00K

REAL | HONEST 1 LOCAL

page 73




tiftin ting
lunchrfortwoor ten
ghanngintinsofistyle |

LOCKIHOUSE

AL | HONEST | LOCAL

boston
shaker
alassic.

o il
convert

page 74

RIEAL.
HONEST
LOCAL

spotlight
e
* right spob

www.lockhouselondon.co.uk



Coming inOotcber
\Weire:\Ust so crafty,

WA
i
A
T
M
2

|
AY
N b
i
(@]
-

.
o

page 75



RIEAL
HONEST

LOCAL

LOCKIHOUSE www.lockhouselondon.co.uk

AL | HONEST | LOCAL

page 76




| L

L w.lockhous _ﬂ,_eléijﬁcio’_ii o Jk

page 77



APPENDIX 3

page 78



page 79



page 80






page 82



page 83



page 84



page 85



Appendix 4

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 86




Appendix 5

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedute, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
refation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a guantity of alcoho! within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to seil or
supply alcchol), or

page 87




(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(i) drink as much aicoho! as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable fo drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must

(2)

(3)

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b)  an uitraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks soid or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

page 88




(b)

()

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liguor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+{DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i)  Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any} in respect of such a
licence, or

(ifi) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohoi under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 89




8(iii).

8(iv).

10

(e) “value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a resuit of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the
film classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or
against outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Proposed conditions by the Police and agreed with the applicant

11.

12.

13.

14.

Alcoholic drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save
for consumption in external areas provided for that purpose.

Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the
premises after 22:00 unless they are dining with an adult or attending a pre
booked function.

The premises shall instail and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested

15. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an

page 90




16

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times
whilst the premises is open

Door supervisors will be employed by the Premises Licence Holder on a risk
assessed basis. A suitable risk assessment will be undertaken and documented
on a daily basis by the DPS, in relation to whether or not door supervisors are to
be employed on specific occasions. On occasions when door supervisors are
employed they shall display their SIA Licence at all times, worn with a high
visibility arm band.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by
patrons seated at tables.

All tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 22.00 each day.

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be
available during the whole of permitted hours in all parts of the premises where
intoxicating liguor is sold and supplied.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises after 22:00
hours, e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers
with them.

After 22.00hrs patrons permitted to temporarily leave and re-enter the premises
shali be limited to 15 and those wishing to smoke shall be directed to the
designated smoking area.

There shall be no take away of hot food or hot drink after 23.00 hours.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting

patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
area quietly.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic

page 91




27.

identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

During the Notting Hill Carnival, the following conditions will apply on Sunday and
Monday of that weekend:

» Drinks shall only be served in polycarbonate glasses
There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 20.30hrs

page 92




Proposed Conditions by applicant

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

No customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be
admifted to premises at anytime the premises are open to the public. {Agreed
with EH)

It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be
required however, the Designated Premises Supervisor will undertake a risk
assessment should unusual events takes place and if they consider it
appropriate will employ the same.

The layout of the licensed area both internally and externally as shown on the
approved plan at the ground floor layout shall be substantially laid out for tables
and chairs as indicated on the approved licensing drawing. (Agreed with EH)

There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises after 23.00
hours. (Agreed with EH)

All sales of aicohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises. (Agreed with EH)

After 23.00 hours the outside area shall only be used by patrons who have
temporarily left the premises to smoke. (Agreed with EH)

No drinks shall be permitted to be taken outside after 23.00 hours. (Agreed with
EH)

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed whilst regulated
entertainment is taking place and in any case after 23:00 hours except for
immediate access and egress of persons. (Agreed with EH)

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. (Agreed with EH)

There shall be no regulated entertainment in the outside area.(Agreed with EH)

l.oudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance or exits areas or outside the
premises building. (Agreed with EH)

There shall be no amplified live music. (Agreed with EH)

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours. (Agreed with EH)

During the hours of operation, sufficient measures must be in place to remove
and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from customers in the area

immediately outside the premises, and the area shall be swept and or washed,
and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved
refuse storage arrangements by close of business. (Agreed with EH)

page 93




42.

43,

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition
and full working order. (Agreed with EH)

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided. (Agreed with EH)

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of
a key, code, card or similar means. (Agreed with EH)

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self closing and not held
open other than by an approved device. (Agreed with EH)

All fabrics, curtains, drapes and similar features including materials used in
finishing and furnishing shall be either non-combustible or be durably or
inherently flame- retarded fabric. Any fabrics used in escape routes (other than
foyers), entertainment areas or function rooms, shall be non-combustible.
(Agreed with EH)

Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency safety
signs or emergency equipment. (Agreed with EH)

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous. (Agreed with EH)

Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so
as to minimise any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following
special effects will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the
Licensing Authority where consent has not previously been given. {Agreed with
EH)

dry ice and cryogenic fog

smoke machines and fog generators

pyrotechnics including fireworks

firearms

lasers

explosives and highly flammable substances - real flame
strobe lighting

The certificates listed below shall be submitted to the Licensing Authority upon
written request. (Agreed with EH)

a. Any permanent or temporary emergency lighting battery or system
b. Any permanent or temporary electrical installation
c. Any permanent or temporary emergency warning system

There shall be no cinema style seating at the premises. (Agreed with EH)

Deliveries to the premises shall only take place in the designated area within the
basement loading area. (Agreed with EH)

page 94




53.

54.

55.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed ..... in the internal area....in the external area.

There shall be no drinking outside after 21:00 hours unless seated.
No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by

volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and
ciders supplied in glass bottles.

page 95




- LOUSDFUUUE 7 | TYUlii Owuow) | peoruosms Spyuis |17 sisle
9102/90/0€ -8318Q | -¢L0z Bu eseqeiep Jo/pue Jybukdes umosd @ “souo Aeuonels BN _H_

_ _ s/Mysalely JaH 40 J8(oau0D au} o uoissiuuad ay yim Asaing

SseqeleQ wiolun 8ainos eleq 20URUPIQ Wol) pasua)| elep Buiddew sepnjoul janpoud siy]

v J Ay g

[enuapisey
uojpodold

APPENDIX 6

[euepised I,
pasadold
/ |leuspissy

ﬁ%% Jo 4

alenbg jueyals € ‘gg/LE NuUN




Premises within 75 metres of: Unit 31/33 3 Merchant Square

pin Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 01.00 Thursday lo
£2527 Fantaisia 28 Praed Slrest London W2 thf Salurday 10:00 - 01:30 Sundays befora Bank Holidays
12:00 - 00: 15 Sunday 12:00 -23:00
234722 Ky Enit $3 § Merchant Square West Gity Of Westminster| Friday fo Saturday 10:00 - 60:00 Monday to Thursday
or London W2 1AS 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22,30
Unlt § Wesl End Quay South Whar Road London W2| Friday ko Salurday 09,00 - 00:00 Sunday 09:00 - 22:30
~21000 Grand Unlon AA Monday o Trursday 09:00 - 23:30
Hiton Eondon Melsopole And Conference Cenlre 225 G0 . Od-
3088 Hilter: London Metropole Edaware Road London Wz 1DH Moaday to Sunday 08:00 - 04:00
4688 See Cale 4D Praad Siraat London W2 X4 Monday {o Salurday 89:00 - 23:060 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
12788 Ku Unit 53 5 Merchant Square West Gity Of Westminsler| Frday to Salurday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday o Thursday
op London W2 1AS 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
-9350 Tesco - Paddingler Exprass Unit 8 V¥est End Cluay S(;l{lfohﬂlf Roud London W2 Menday lo Saterday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30|
5230 Merchant Square Davalopment Site - Land Al Harbot Road London W2 Wonday 1o Sunday DO:0 - 00;00
Friday te Saturday 08:00 - 80:00 Sundays before Bank
-28385 Halst Bank 4 - 48 North Whar! Read London W2 1LA Holidays 08:06 - 86:00 Monday ko Thursday 08:00 -
23:30 Sunday 09:60 ~ 22:30
32865 W Unlt 53 5 Merchan! Square West City Of Westminsler| Feday to Salurday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday lo Thursday
rp London W2 1AS 10:80 - 23;30 Sunday 12:00 - 22;30
Friday {0 Saturday 07,00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 23:00
2154¢ Rose Cafe 57 Praed Street Lorklon W2 NS Monday to Thursday 07-00 - 22:30
. . Friday le Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
Unils 35 And 37 3 Merchant Sguare Gily Or » ) 0
1188 Pizza Express \Wastminster London W2 1BF 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00

000 Sunday 12:00 - 22,30

page 97




S,

SR

i el

=

|| R 2
|l

page 98



Licensing Sub—égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 4

E s
City of Westminster Report

Item No:
Date: | | 14" July 2016 |
Licensing Ref No: | 16/04691/LIPN - New Premises Licence |
Title of Report: Unit 3 And 4
Bishop's Quarters
Bishop's Bridge Road
London
W2 6ES
Report of: ‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing ‘
Wards involved: | Bayswater |
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: None
Report Author: Mr Yiannis Chrysanthou

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 7641 1876
Email: ychrysanthou@westminster.gov.uk

page 99



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

11 May 2016

Applicant: Babaji Pide Limited
Premises: Unit 3 And 4
Premises address: Bishop's Quarters Ward: Bayswater
Bishop's Bridge Road
London Cumulative Queensway
W2 6ES Impact Area: | and
Bayswater

Premises description:

The premises are to be operated as a restaurant with an
outside area.

Premises licence history:

The premises have not previously been licensed.

Applicant submissions:

The Applicant has provided a presentation pack detailing
the proposed concept of the restaurant. They have also
provided conditions in support of their application which
can be found in Appendix 2.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Recorded Music: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 23:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of hours on New Years Eve to the start of

hours on New Years Day.

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Both

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 23:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings:

From the end of hours on New Years Eve to the start of
hours on New Years Day.

page 100




Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 23:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of hours on New Years Eve to the start of

hours on New Years Day.

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00
End: 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:30 00:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of hours on New Years Eve to the start of

hours on New Years Day.

Adult Entertainment:

None

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities
Responsible Environmental Health Service
Authority:

Representative: | Mr David Nevitt

Received: 8™ June 2016

| refer to the above application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following
Licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment - Recorded Music 1000hrs-0000hrs Monday to Saturday,
1000hrs-2330hrs on Sunday;

Late Night Refreshment - 'Indoors’ and 'Outdoors' until 0000hrs Monday to Saturday
and until 2330hrs on Sunday;

The Supply of Alcohol 'On' and 'Off' the premises 1000hrs-0000hrs Monday to
Saturday, 1000hrs-2330hrs on Sunday.

Non-Standard Timings:
From the end of hours on New Years Eve to the start of hours on New Years Day.

The applicant has proposed Conditions which are under consideration.

| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to

page 101




increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

The premises is located in the Queensway/Bayswater Cumulative Impact Area. The
hours sought are in excess of the '‘Core Hours' as defined in the City Council's Licensing
Policy. The application will need to be adjudicated at a Hearing of the Licensing Sub-
Committee.

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: | PC Reaz Guerra

Received: 1% June 2016

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our belief
that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

The venue is situated in the Queensway Cumulative Impact Area, a locality where there
is traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will
cause further policing problems in an already demanding area.

An officer from this unit will be in contact with you shortly to discuss the application.
However it is for the applicant to prove that this application will not add to the
cumulative impact problems already experienced in this area. It is for these reasons that
we are objecting to the application.

2-B Other Persons
Name: John Zamit
Address and/or Residents Chairman
Association: SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents
Association)
2 Claremont Court
Queensway
LONDON
W2 5HX
Received: 7" June 2016

We object to this application mainly on the grounds that hours of opening, sale of
alcohol etc exceed the Councils 'Core Hours' especially as the premises are situated in
the Queensway / Bayswater Stress area (or whatever new name is for this previous
definition)

We are concerned as to potential problems in respect of loss of amenity (noise) and
potential crime and disorder late at night .

We wish premises to operate as as a restaurant with alcohol ancillary to taking a
substantial meal, seated with waiter/waitress service etc.

Tables and chairs outside should not be used after 23.00 hours - especially as
residential units on second floor above premises.

page 102




We would like hours of use to follow planning permission on development (see below
received from Oliver Gibson in North Team planning department at WCC) to be 23.30 (
Sunday 22.30).

Customers shall not be permitted within the restaurant/ cafe units (Units 3 and 5)
before 08.00 or after 23.30 Monday to Saturday (not including bank holidays and public
holidays) and before 09.00 or after 22.30 on Sundays, bank holidays and public
holidays.'

The retail shop unit also has an hours of use condition restricting the hours as follows:

'‘Customers shall not be permitted within the retail shop units (Units 1, 2, 4 and 6) before
07.00 or after 23.00 Monday to Saturday (not including bank holidays and public
holidays) and before 10.00 or after 18.00 on Sundays, bank holidays and public
holidays.'

The smaller of two units being combined into one does not have planning permission for
A3 (restaurant use) and is designated as Al (retail use) at present.

We note applicant has offered a number of ‘'model' conditions and trust they cover all of
usual matters, CCTV, deliveries, hours of deliveries and refuse /recycling collections
etc.

We also note applicant has applied for 'off sales and we want conditions that must be in
sealed containers and no beer or cider over 5.5% alcohol strength.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr Dipo Osho
Address and/or Residents Flat 133
Association: 34 The Colonnades
London
W2 6AP
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 16™ May 2016

4:34 PM on 16 May 2016 | would like to object to this licence application. My main
concerns are:

the opening hours

the sale of alcohol during these opening hours

the lack of clarification regarding how alcohol will be sold (i.e. only with substantial
meals)

Opening until midnight every week night and 11.30pm on Sundays will cause a great
disturbance for the residents - particularly when clearing and cleaning the outside
areas. It isn't fair for residents, who have bedroom windows directly above the proposed

page 103




outside area, to suffer extensive noise and nuisance at that time of night, | would like to
object strongly to any outside tables as they will disturb residents all day, every day as
well as every evening and weekend. | strong feel that the hours of sale be reduced to
10pm in line with the Waitrose hours of operation and that Sundays be restricted
further.

The sale of alcohol from 10am until midnight every day and 11.30pm on Sundays is
excessive. The area is already suffering from increased crime and disorder. There have
recently been alcohol related muggings outside Arthur Court on Queensway, as well as
my own vehicle broken in to by drunken youths. The Colonnades itself has been subject
to crime committed by drunk individuals (a concrete brick through the glass door around
the corner from this unit). The area suffers badly from homelessness and begging,
which is often aggressive and drink-related. The police themselves have commented on
another application for this building that they are already stretched in the area and feel
further late license drinking establishments will worsen the situation.

The application gives very little indication of how alcohol will be served. My concerns
above regarding crime and disorder, noise nuisance for neighbours and the public
safety of the area equally apply to the way in which alcohol is served. We do not need
another pub in the area and would like clarification on the service alcohol.

Name: Afolabi Kuti
Address and/or Residents Flat 135
Association: 34 The Colonnades
London
W2 6AP
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 8™ June 2016

To whom it may concern,

I'm a resident at Flat 135 The Colonnades which is one of 10 residential flats above the
retail units.

I'm really excited by the updates to the building, the architects and planners have done
a great a job.

I'm very concerned about what type of retail establishments will occupy the retail units.
My two main concerns are late night noise and heavy smoke.

The outdoor retail space is below a row of bedrooms which have windows facing
Bishops Bridge Road. It is extremely important that no activity take place on the outdoor
space after 10pm. The noise carries extremely easily and was a big headache for
residents when the previous tenant occupied that space.

I'm happy for the restaurant to stay open till late but the outdoor patio space must not be
used after 10pm. This should be a strict component of the license for the sake of
neighbouring residents.

I'd also like to make sure that there will be no heavy smoking outside. Again this is

page 104




connected to the previous tenant which was a Hookah lounge/ sheesha cafe. The
dense smoke carried straight into the bedroom and throughout the house.

With this being a Turkish restaurant | know that there is restaurant in soho from the
same company which doesn't offer hookah pipes but I'd like to make sure that this place

does not either.

Thanks and best,
Afolabi

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HRS1 applies

Policy CIP1 applies

Policy RNT2 applies

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

(1) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history

page 105




Appendix 4

Proposed conditions

Appendix 5

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author:

Mr Yiannis Chrysanthou
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 7641 1876
Email: ychrysanthou@westminster.gov.uk

page 106

Appendix 1




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1

Licensing Act 2003

N/A

2

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing
Policy

7™ January 2016

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003

March 2015

Application Form

EH Representation

Police Representation

SEBRA Representation

Mr Dipo Osho Representation

0N OB~

Afolabi Kuti Representation

page 107




o = SMocE DEGCECTOES

Appendix 1

® - FBS SAFETT sauwnfHenT

Licensablae activilies may lake place anywhers within the red line, The
positien of any loss fumiturs s shown for disgrammatic purposes anly.
Thia location of fire equiprmant i shown &8 18 on the dete hareof but may
b moved i consultation with tho firo officer.

L =Yy [y

page 108



Appendix 2

BABAJI PIDE

APPLICATION FOR NEW RESTAURANT
PREMISES LICENCE

PRESENTATION TO
WESTMINSTER CITY COUNCIL

page 109


http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwi-jbibus_MAhVlI8AKHVCNAVkQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Flondonist.com%2F2015%2F02%2Fvegetarian-london-babaji-pide-review&psig=AFQjCNEBZWDJByeYImyi0pcVcA5bt3Xu9A&ust=1462967788635754

BABAJI PIDE

Babaji is a contemporary restaurant and they are looking to open their second
restaurant in Londonat the Bishops quarter site.

The first is located in the heart of London, near Piccadilly Circus, on Shaftesbury
Avenue at the corner with Wardour Street. Pide, sometimes called ‘Turkish pizza,' is
a boat-shaped flat bread with a variety of toppings that may include ground lamb, or
beef; 'Sucuklu,” with Turkish sausage (the 'c' is pronounced, '))'; or 'Peyniri', Black
Sea-style, with lashings of butter and cheese. Seven kinds of pide are served from
the brick oven that sits at the warm heart of Babaiji.

Babaji is Alan Yau's response to the disappointment he felt upon trying pide, in
London and Istanbul, and finding nothing special. "It seemed to me that nobody was
taking particular pride in their pide," notes Mr Yau.

"Pide fascinates me from the point of view of its potential as a World Food. To have a
global impact on food culture, the product has to be both sufficiently generic and at
the same time it must have the capability of crossing cultural boundaries. | feel that
pide has those attributes.”

"In terms of the simplicity of the product, it has only two to three components; it's
carbohydrate-based; it's extremely easy to replicate. | think those three criteria are
most important to my definition of 'World Food," a food product that has universal
appeal. Here is something very close to a Pizza, but which sits in the middle of a very
niche, extremely ethnic menu, that most people won't have heard of."

"The evolution of a World Food is a migratory process and there is no single example
that achieved that status by staying at home. It requires a certain transformative
evolution that comes from going out into the world." Karadeniz pide (Black Sea pide)
was not widely available in Istanbul until the large scale migrations from the Black
Sea in the 60’s & 70’s and, in fact, the most venerable Pide Salonu in Istanbul is only
about 50 years old.

'‘Babaji' is the affection a Daddy's girl or boy has for their father, spelled 'babagi' in
Turkish, but pronounced, 'babaji'. Affable and avuncular types from the
Mediterranean through to India are affectionately called, 'Babaiji,’ so the name, like
the pide, crosses cultural boundaries.

Set out on the next few pages are the achievements of the operator and a small
shapshot of the quality to expect.

The applicant will work closely with the responsible authorities and local residents to
promote the four licensing objectives.

page 110



ALAN YAU

" Spirite d Milano
wagamama ! >K  mm#svAUATCHA  sakenohanaiBOE. 4 Gncharcoon  sIBETTY MNaamHaa  soNGOl
TN

1992

1999

2001

2003

2004

2005

2006

2008

2010

2011

2012

2014

2015

2015

Launch of Wagamama, Japanese noodle bar, Bloomsbury, London

Launch of Busaba Eathai, casual dining Thai restaurant, Soho, London
Launch of Hakkasan,fine-dining contemporary Chinese restaurant, London
Hakkasan awarded one Michelin star

Launch of Yauatcha, Chinese teahouse & Patisserie, Soho, London
Yauatcha Awarded one Michelin star

Alan Yau awarded an OBE for contribution to the British restaurant industry
Launch of Princi,Italian bakery, Soho, London

Alan Yau ordained as a Buddhist Monk at Wat Dhammakaya, Thailand
Launch of ST BETTY, All-day brasserie, IFC Central, Hong Kong

Launch of Naamyaa, Bangkok Cafe, Islington, London.

Launch of Jing Yaa Tang,Peking Duck speciality Restaurant, Opposite House
Hotel, Beijing

Launch of Song QI, Fine dining Chinese Restaurant, Monaco

Launch of Babaiji

Launch of Duck and Rice and Park Chinoi

page 111



THE DESIGN OF THE BABAJI

Turkish design studio Autoban, led by Seyhan Ozdemir and Sefer Caglar, has
designed Babaji Pide Salonu from their office in Istanbul. It is the first restaurant they
have created for Alan Yau, having built up a dialogue and mutual understanding over
several years.

In the relatively short period since Autoban was founded in 2003, the studio has
secured a strong reputation for its work across spectacular interiors, furniture, lighting
and accessories. In many respects, Ozdemir and Caglar have invented a new image
for Turkish design on the international stage, creating a design language that
respects the traditions of their country in parallel with a strong contemporary
vernacular. This approach makes Autoban a clear design partner for Yau, as they
share many philosophies and ideals.

“We have always admired Yau’s ability to mix the heritage of food with contemporary ideas,” claims
Ozdemir. Of course, Yau’s vision to create a contemporary pide restaurant in the heart of London sparked
the imagination of the design duo. “Alan first described his concept to us in 2011, and a few years later

when he had secured this fantastic site, ideas in our heads started to become a reality.”

page 112



IMAGES OF BABAJI

‘\d

page 113



SAMPLE MENU

*PIDE-

PIDE DEVELI
Diced beef, tomato, Turkish green
pepper & parsley

8.80

AFYON &
Beef sucuk, tulum kagar cheese,
red chilli & parsley

8.80

KAYSERL
Lamb pastrami & kagar cheese

9.50

PIDE PATATES ¥ 7.60
Potato, Izmir tulum, kagar cheese, & red chilli

KIYMALI PIDE. ... . 8.50
Minced lamb, tomato & pepper

BIRSEN ALCELER ¥ 7.60
Chargrilled courgette, tomato, walnut

& goat's cheese

TEMEL REIS ¥ ? ... 760
Spinach, kasar cheese, onion & red chilli

CARAMELISED ONIONS

& WALNUT PIDE ¥ . S -
Caramelised onions, walnut, |zmir tulum

& kagar cheese

MEVLANA. 9.90
Beef, lamb, beef sucuk & kasar cheese
FOUR CHEESE PIDE . ...7.80

Halloumi, |zmir Tulum, kasar cheese
& mozzarella

TURKISH-STYLE PIZZA IS CALLED 'PIDE' (PEE-DEH')

*MEZE-

SAMPHIRE ¥ . 5.50
With garlic, red pepper & sun blushed tomato

CACIK ¥ i 3.50
Yogurt with garlic & cucumber

KISIR " ; 4.00
Bulgur wheat salad

HOMEMADE HUMUS ¥ 4.20
With beef sucuk & tomato sauce 5.20

CHARGRILLED RED PEPPERS ¥ 4.80
With olive oil, garlic & lemon

PIDE IS A KIND OF BREAD MADE WITH LEAVENED DOUGH THAT'S FLATTENED OUT WITH THE FINGERS
TO GIVE IT ITS SPECIAL SHAPE

PIDE ORIGINATES FROM THREE TURKISH REGIONS: THE BLACK SEA, AEGEAN SEA & MIDDLE ANATOLIA AND
IS A GREAT EXAMPLE OF TURKISH REGIONAL CUISINE KNOWN FOR ITS RICH FLAVOURS

*SOUP-

SERVED WITH WARM FLATBREAD

LENTIL SOUP ¥ 4.50
CHICKEN SOuP 5.50
*SALAD-

COBAN SALAD ¥ .. . .. . . 6.90

Sicilian vine tomato, cucumber, red onion,
parsley, Turkish green pepper

BEETROOT SALAD *. . . 6.60
Sicilian vine tomato, wild rocket,
pomegranate, lemon & honey dressing
TOMATO & WALNUT SALAD ... 450

With pomegranate dressing

v Suitable for vegetarians.
Prices includes 20% VAT

#perfectpide

*STOVE & GRILL"-

MANTI
Turkish beef ravioli with yogurt,
Turkish chilli flake & butter

10.50

TOPKAPI CHICKEN ...
Roast chicken stuffed with spiced
currant & pilav rice

...9.00

HUNKAR BEGENDI.
Beef stew with eggplant purée

KURU FASULYE ¥ . :
Slow cooked Dermason bean stew
with tomato & red chilli

. 120

TANDIR

" 1250
Oven braised lamb stew & pilav rice

PAN-FRIED HADDOCK. 12.50

Lentil & pilav rice

Discretionary service charpe of 12.5% will be added 1o your bill

CHICKEN BEYTI 10.50
Minced chicken, parsley,

Turkish red chilli flake & bulgur rice

LAMB KOFTE ... sissessasinn LODD
Carliston pepper, tomato & pilav rice
CHICKEN SHISH 8.00

With flatbread, Carliston pepper & red onion
CHARGRILLED BABY CHICKEN 12.00
Pomegranate, pistachio & mint bulgur

wheat salad

...11.50

& flat bread

OVEN BAKED HALLOUMI ¥ 5.50

With tomato & oregano

FRIED CALAMARI 7.50

With lemon & Turkish red chilli flake

BOREK .. SR80

Filo pastry with cheese & spinach

ROASTED EGGPLANT ¥ 6.90

With red pepper & yogurt

HAMST 4.50

Pan-fried whitebait in breadcrumb

LAMB SHISH 750

With flatbread & red onion
*DESSERT-

KUNEFE 7.50

Sweet shredded pastry, cheese & pistachio

WARM CHOCOLATE

& WALNUT BROWNIE 5.00
Vanilla ice cream

KABAK . 5.00
Pumpkin, walnut & clotted cream
HOMEMADE

PISTACHIO BAKLAVA 6.00
Vanilla ice cream

KAGIT HELVA 6.00

Vanilla ice cream wafer sandwich
& crushed pistachio

Please ask o member of our team before ordering if you have any food sllecgies ot
intolerances. Nuts and flour is used in our kitchen, and despite efforts 1o prevent
cross-contamination any of our dishes may contain traces of nuts and gluten

page 114



TURKISH TEA
1.80

*TURKISH EGGS-

FREE RANGE EGGS

FRIED EGGS & SUCUK 6.80
FRIED EGGS & FETA . 6.00
FRIED EGGS & SLOW COOKED
BEEF BRISKET . 6.80
FRIED EGGS & SUCUK 6.80
With homemade fries

FRIED EGGS & SPINACH Y. 580
With pine nut

FRIED EGGS “ 5.50
MENEMEN ¥ 7.00
Eggs. tomato & Carhslon pevoers

CILBIR Y 6.50
Poached eggs with Greek yoghurt & chilli oil

*BREAD & JAMS -

BREAD BASKET " 2.50
Pogaca olive, pogaca cheese,

flat bread, corek & corn bread

SIMIT ™ 190
CORN BREAD

WITH ARGAN OIL ¥ 2.00
HOMEMADE JAM ¥ 150

PiDE DEVELI
Diced beef, tomato, Turkish green
pepper & parsley

AFYON .. v
Beef sucuk, tulum kasar cheese,
red chilli & parsley

KAYSERL
Beef pastrami & kasar cheese

*SOUP-

SERVED WITH WARM FLATBREAD

LENTIL SOUP ¥ 450
CHICKEN SoupP 5.50
*SALAD-

COBAN SALAD ¥ 6.90

Sicilian vine tomato, cucumber, red onion,
parsley. Turkish green pepper

BEETROOT SALAD ¥ ... .. 6.60
Sicilian vine tomato, wild rocket,
pomegranate, lemon & honey dressing
TOMATO & WALNUT SALAD .. . 450

With pomegranate dressing

v Suitable for vegetarians
Prices includes 20% VAT

Discrotionary service charge of 12.5% will be added to your bill

TURKISH COFFEE
3.00

AYRAN
3.00

*PIDE-

POMEGRANATE JUICE
4.00

*BREAKFAST MEZE

HONEY & KAYMAK ¥ 4.00
BORUEY.ocmnsmn 3.00
Cut cucumber & Sicilian vine tomato
GEMLIK BLACK OLIVES ¥ . . 250
IZMIR GREEN OLIVES ¥ .2.50
& sun blushed tomato
PAN-FRIED HALLOUMI ¥ 4.50
With egg. paprika & chilli
OVEN BAKED HALLOUMI ¥ 550
With Datterini vine tomato & oregano
TAHINI HELVA
WITH PISTACHIO Y ... .. 250
HOMEMADE HUMUS ¥ 4.20
CACIK " . 3.50
Yogurt with gamc & cucumber
CHEESE & SPINACH BOREK. . 4.80
*CHEESE -
BRYACY:consoauaanimngy 4.00
HOMEMADE LOR Y. 3.00
ESKI KASAR Y. ... 4.00
KARS CHEDDAR ¥ ... ...4.00

880 PIDE PATATES ¥ 7.60 CARAMELISED ONIONS
Potato, Izmir tulum, kagar cheese, & red chilli & WALNUT PIDE Y 7.60
Caramelised onions, walnm Izmir tulum
KIYMALI PIDE 8.50 & kagar cheese
8.80 Minced lamb, tomato & pepper
MEVLANA 9.90
BIRSEN ALCELER ¥ — ... 1.60 Beef, lamb, beef sucuk&ka;archeese
Chargrilled courgette, tomato, walnut & goats cheese
9.50 FOUR CHEESE PIDE 7.80
TEMEL REIS ¥ 7.60 Hallouni, Izmir Tulum, kasar cheese & mozzarella
Spinach, kagar cheese, onion & red chilli
* SWEET PIDE-
*STOVE & GRILL-
: TAHINI PIDE 6.00
MANTI 1050 CHICKEN BEYTI 10.50
Turkish beef ravioli with yogurt, Minced chicken, parsley,
Turkish chilli flake & butter Turkish red chilli flake & bulgur rice ° D E s s E R T .
TOPKAPI CHICKEN 9.00 LAMB KOFTE 1050 KUNEFE 7.50
Roast chicken stuffed with spiced Carliston pepper, tomato & pilav rice Sweet shredded pastry, cheese & pistachio
currant & pilav rice WARM CHOCOLATE
~ . CHICKEN SHISH 800 g UALNUT BROWNIE 500
HUNKAR BEGENDI 9.80 With flatbread, Carliston pepper & red onion la i 4
Beef stew with eggplant purée # Vanillaice cream
KURU FASULYE ¥ 120 CHAIGIILLFD I_ABY FH!CKEI 1200 KABAK . D 5.00
Pomegranate, pistachio & mint bulgur Pumpkin, walnul & cloned cream
Slow cooked Dermason bean stew
with tomato & red chilli Wheetasiad
HOMEMADE
o 50 KiLoksTI AR PEATIENIO MLV ... 000
Oven braised lamb stew & pnlav rice Grilled lamb, tomato sauce, Y°9“"
T KAGIT HELVA . 600
PAN-FRIED HADDOCK. 1250 Vanilla ice cream wafer sandwich
Lentil & pilav rice & crushed pistachio
o ANE,
*PIDE- Pleaso ask a momber of our toam bofore ordering if you have any food allargies of
intolerances. Nuts and flour is used in our kitchen, and despite efforts to prevent
SALONU cross-contamination any of our dishes may contain traces of nuts and gluten

page 115



THE FOOD

page 116


http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjqns-Uw8_MAhWOHsAKHdJTDDsQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagramphotom.com%2Fbabajipidesalonu&bvm=bv.121421273,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNFTvJXypBwkj1-ZsUM3TkZugH1s-g&ust=1462970258738355
http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiy0rX5ws_MAhViD8AKHestC7sQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.online-instagram.com%2Fuser%2Fbabajipidesalonu%2F1573326404%2F1017459419683091758_1573326404&bvm=bv.121421273,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNGrxAPnvIEdJ0ULawy0wgI9-yWXkA&ust=1462970221545044
http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiy0rX5ws_MAhViD8AKHestC7sQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fink361.com%2Fapp%2Fusers%2Fig-1573326404%2Fbabajipidesalonu%2Fphotos&bvm=bv.121421273,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNGrxAPnvIEdJ0ULawy0wgI9-yWXkA&ust=1462970221545044
http://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwikvo_Nw8_MAhXkJ8AKHerPB-IQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.online-instagram.com%2Fuser%2Fbabajipidesalonu%2F1573326404%2F1007864047692281018_1573326404&bvm=bv.121421273,d.ZGg&psig=AFQjCNFNYVumdhv0h2LI3INZG2bmwVu0ew&ust=1462970396671674

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS PROPOSED WITH APPLICATION

1. Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available to
patrons throughout the permitted hours for the sale or supply of alcohol.

2. The licence holder shall maintain a CCTV system that ensures the entry
point is covered to enable frontal identification of every person entering. All
cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public
and the recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with
time and date stamping. Recordings shall be made available to a duly
authorised Council officer or a police officer together with facilities for
viewing. The recordings for the preceding 31 days shall be made available
immediately on request. The CCTV system shall be operated in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 1998.

3. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are
shown to their table, (i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress
service only, (iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals
that are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the
table using non disposable crockery, (iv) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink for immediate consumption, (v) which do not provide
any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and (vi) where alcohol
shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons
who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals
there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons
is ancillary to taking such meals. Notwithstanding this condition customers
are permitted to take from the premises part consumed and resealed bottles
of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

4. All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier
than 30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

5. The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside
the premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in
accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements.

6. A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times
whilst the premises is open.

7. Substantial food shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in
all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

8. The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed XXX persons

page 117



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

(Number to be determined upon completion of works by the District
Surveyor)

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof
of age card with the PASS

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area
quietly.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this
condition has been removed from the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are
an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises
layout has changed during the course of construction new plans shall be
provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing
Authority.

page 118



Appendix 3

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 119



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 120



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

® beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence

in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 121



For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

().

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 122



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available to
patrons throughout the permitted hours for the sale or supply of alcohol.

The licence holder shall maintain a CCTV system that ensures the entry point is
covered to enable frontal identification of every person entering. All cameras
shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and the
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days with time and date
stamping. Recordings shall be made available to a duly authorised Council
officer or a police officer together with facilities for viewing. The recordings for the
preceding 31 days shall be made available immediately on request. The CCTV
system shall be operated in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are
shown to their table, (ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress
service only, (iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that
are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using
non disposable crockery, (iv) which do not provide any take away service of food
or drink for immediate consumption, (v) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink after 23.00, and (vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or
supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons who are seated in the
premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and provided
always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals. Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from
the premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to
their meal.

All waste is to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the
premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is swept and
or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements.

A log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should include
the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who
refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by the
police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises
is open.

Substantial food shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all
parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed XXX persons umber to be determined upon completion of
works by the District Surveyor)

A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the

only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS

page 123



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition
has been removed from the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate
reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed
during the course of construction new plans shall be provided to the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

None

Conditions proposed by the Police

None

page 124



[ 3

Unit 3 Bishop's Quarters, Bishops Bridge Road, W2 6ES

10
[IMeters

Appendix 5

City of Westminster
i T " . ? — =
- 6 m5 4.___ ' ~ 7 4
x STl
o\ g2 WY
¢ ey 4 . b
L ol 7.5_. -
AT AN
@\ u e
2 <7 L.~
[ | q T
oy . Lo .
B . % 5m
| Y 60 . . - <P 5
i1 m ' V14 Bl'.',
l11 i > .5. \
L} . 6 W\
110 e \ e®
212 = A \ Jow
“\ kg ‘.24305 I.1 g \e
[}
L -168221491
Residential / | 406
Proposed
- Residential
M--"‘-..‘__\__“ —_—
\’“ Under 0
Construction
o - ' -16493-'1.1_356
-32092%10721
& . =~ Other Uses | Notknown

Proportion Notknown

Residential
of all Uses

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

Data Source: Uniform Database

Date: 26/01/2016




Premises within 75 metres of: Unit 3 and 4 Bishop's Quarters

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours
Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday
-24305|BBQ Express 29-31 Porchester Road London W2 5DP 12:00 - 00:00
Flat 2 Bishops Court 72-82 Bishop's Bridge
-1682|Bishop Cut Price Road London W2 6BE Monday to Sunday 06:00 - 22:00
38 Porchester Road
London
8762|Waitrose W2 6ES Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
First Floor The Colonnades 82 Bishop's
21491|Nokia Bridge Road London W2 6BB Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
22277|Porchester Hall Flat 10 23 Porchester Road London W2 5DP |Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00

page 126




Agenda Iltem 5
Licensing Sub-Committee
Report

ltem No:
Date: | | 14 July 2016 |
Licensing Ref No: | | 15/11442/LIPN - New Premises Licence |
Title of Report: The London Shop
10 Queensway
London
W2 3RX
Report of: ’ Director of Public Protection and Licensing ‘
Wards involved: | Lancaster Gate |
Policy context: City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: | None |
Report Author: Mr David Sycamore

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 8556
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk

page 127



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

‘New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

5 December 2015

Applicant:

Mr Subramaniam Kamalanathan

Premises:

The London Shop

Premises address: 10 Queensway Ward: Lancaster
London Gate
W2 3RX Cumulative | Queensway
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The London Shop is a single floor shop located on a
busy main road.

Premises licence
history:

There is no premises licence history.

Applicant submissions:

None. Has engaged with Police and Environmental
Health which has resulted in comprehensive agreed
conditions.

Preliminary note

Representations were received from Environmental
Health and the Police but conditions were agreed.
These conditions can be found at appendix 4.

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: QOFF
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 10:00
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 22:00
Seasonal variations/ N/A

Non-standard timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 10:00
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 22:00
Seasonal variations/ N/A

Non-standard timings:

Adult Entertainment: N/A

page 128




2. Representations

2-B Other Persons
Name: Mr Shafeeq Al sharif
Address and/or Residents Association: 37 consort house
London
W2 3rx
Received: 18.12.2015

12:41 PM on 18 Dec 2015 | am a resident in consort house and this activity as noted would
have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and may impact on Public
Safety within the Stress area. As | am living next to the premises | am Concerned since this
will have an influence on me and my family.

Name: Mr John Zamit
Address and/or Residents Association: SEBRA
Chairman

SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents
Association)
2 Claremont Court

Queensway
LONDON
W2 5HX
Received: 21.12.2015
Dear sirs

On behalf of the South East Bayswater residents' Association (SEBRA) and the Bayswater
Residents' Association (BRA) we object to this application as we do not need another
premises selling alcohol in Queensway and in the 'Queensway / Bayswater Stress Area' as
already far too many outlets selling / serving alcohol.

The cumulative effect has to be taken into account as if not every shop in Queensway could
get a licence to sell alcohol.

We already have problems with beggars and street drinkers in Queensway.

If a licence for 'Off Sales' was to be granted we would want no more than WCC standard
hours for Off Licences sales (or less ideally) and WCC 'model conditions' for:

CCTV; No beers & ciders over 5.5% alcohol volume; Lockable cabinets; All spirits to be sold
only behind sales desk; No 'miniatures’ of spirits; Challenge 25; No more than 10 % of sales
area for display of alcohol; No deliveries between 20.00 & 0800 (Sundays & Bank Holidays
16.00 to 10.00); No Refuse and Recycling collections between 24.00 & 0700; Notices asking
customers to leave quietly; No drinking on forecourt of shop; Licence holder to be on
premises at all times.

page 129




We trust application will be refused.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy OS2 applies | Applications will be granted subject to the relevant criteria in
Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 CH1 and HRS1 and other policies
in this Statement, provided it is demonstrated that they will
not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Mr David Sycamore
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 8556
Email: dsycamore@westminster.gov.uk

page 130




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 o March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Emails from EH — Objection and Dec 2015/ Jan 2016

proposed conditions.

5 Emails from Police — Objection and proposed | Dec 2015/ Jan 2016

Conditions.
6 Emails from Sebra/BRA — Objection and Dec 2015
proposed
conditions
7 Online representation from Mr Al Sharif Dec 2015.
8 Applicant agrees to EH and Police Jan 2016

page 131




Plans

Appendix 1

S5TORE

SHOPTLOOE

EQSTING SHOPFOT0 LT

Vi

=T T

P =2 ™S 0 1T

|THE LONDON SHOP, 10 QUEENSWAY, LONDON, W2

suranil consatanl com
Vs kERTanTeigrs com
E—— e

page 132



Appendix 2
Applicant Submission

None.

page 133



Appendix 3

Premises Licence History

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 134



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4, (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 135



(b)

(d)

(e)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

©)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

(b)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

page 136



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply
of alcohol.

8() A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii)  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

8(ii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

page 137



8(iv).

(1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health and agreed with applicant.
(Duplicate conditions deleted as proposed by Police also)

9,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

A personal licence holder shall be on the premises during the hours permitted
to supply alcohol.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification
when presented with an alcohol sale.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall
be displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is
on public display, and at the point of sale.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising
or accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the
premises, and that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and
sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse
storage arrangements by close of business.

No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 2300 hours and 0800 hours.

A challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card
with the PASS Hologram

A diary log shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The log should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of
staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the
premises by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times
whilst the premises are open.

page 138



19.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this
condition has been removed from the Licence.

Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed with applicant.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27

28.

The premises shall install and maintain a CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record
whilst the premises are open for licensable activities and during all times
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are
open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police or
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay.

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the
trading area is to be secured behind locked grills/screens or secured behind
locked cabinet doors.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or
above shall be sold at the premises save for
premium beer or ciders in glass bottles.

No more than 15% of the sales area to be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale or display of alcohol.

No self service of spirits except for spirit mixers not above 5.5% abv (alcohol
by volume).

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall
be displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is
on public display, and at the point of sale.

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will
apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer
attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years
(or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol,
identification being a passport or photocard driving licence bearing a

page 139



29.

30.

holographic mark or other form of identification bearing the customer's
photograph, date of birth and the proof of age standards scheme (or similarly
accredited scheme) hologram.

An incident log will be kept at the premises and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the licensing authority or the Police, which will record
the following:

-All crimes reported to the venue;

-Any complaints received regarding crime and disorder;

-Any incidents of disorder;

-Any faults in the CCTV system;

-Any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

-Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

On the Sunday and Monday of the Notting Hill Carnival:

-There will be no sale of alcohol in glass vessels from the premises.

-There will be no external advertisement of alcohol promotions at the
premises.

-There shall be no sale of alcohol from the premises after 20:00 hours.

page 140



494 The London Shop
City of Westminster

T

Residential / | 392
Proposed
Residential

page 141

Under
Construction

Other Uses

m_mn_mmwmm Gate

‘ - 5 ! v Proportion
Cycle Hire e ; i = | Residential

of all Uses

Data Source: Uniform Database
10 Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

_H_ Meters Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. | Date: 06/07/2016

All rimhte racarnmAd | iranca niimhar | A 1NNN10E07



page 142



Premises with 75m of The London Shop, 10 Queensway, London, W2 3RX

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours

14000 | Queensway Food & Wine 37 Queensway London W2 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
4Q)

18194 | Queen's Ice Bowl Queens Ice Club 17 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00 Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:30 Sunday 09:00
Queensway London W2 4QP | -23:00

18723 | Queensway Tourist Centre Basement 122 Bayswater Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 23:00 Sunday 09:00 - 22:30
Road London W2 3JH

21711 | New Fortune Cookie 1 Queensway London W2 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
4QJ

26657- | Royal China Chinese 13 Queensway London W2

Restaurant 4Q)J Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

27069 | Caps News 35B Queensway London W2 | Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
4QJ

31574 | Grand Royale 1-9 Inverness Terrace Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30
London W2 3LD

32489 | La Docta Unit A15 Queensway Market | Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 20:30
23 - 25 Queensway London
W2 4QJ

-28761 | Taza Take Away 35A Queensway London W2 | Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 00:00
4QJ
-15326 | Med Mezze 22 Queensway London W2 Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank Holidays 10:00 - 00:00

3RX

Monday to Thursday 10:00 -

23:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

page 143



page 144



1388 | Del Casa 27 Queensway London W2 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
4QJ
8321 | Bedouin 38 Queensway London W2 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
3RS
22961 | Hilton London Hyde Park 129 Bayswater Road London | Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Hotel W2 4RJ
28572 | Kalinka 35 Queensway London W2 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 20:00 Sunday 12:00 - 18:30
4QJ
-22361 | Casa Brasil Unit LOO1 Queensway Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 20:00 Sunday 12:00 - 18:00
Market 23-25 Queensway
London W2 4QJ
-15103 | Lo Spuntino 128 Bayswater Road London | Sundays before Bank Holidays 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 22:30 Monday to
W2 4RH Thursday 07:00 - 23:30 Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 23:59
-14602 | Lords Food & Wine 18-20 Queensway London Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 00:00
W2 3RX
-4769 | Aubaine Hilton London Hyde | 129 Bayswater Road London | Sunday 07:00 - 23:00 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 23:30
Park Hotel W2 4RJ
10784 | Curry Place 36 Queensway London W2 Friday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00
3RX -22:30
14831 | Food Basics Limited 28 Queensway London W2 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:00
3RR
-32454 | Mandarin Kitchen 14-16 Queensway London Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

W2 3RX

page 145



page 146



City of Westminster
Item No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 6

Report

| 14" July 2016

| 16/04210/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Bubbleology

49 Rupert Street
London

W1D 7PJ

‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

\ West End

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

\None

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 147



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received 25 April 2016

date:

Applicant: Bubbleology Limited

Premises: Bubbleology

Premises address: 49 Rupert Street Ward: West End
London
W1D 7PJ Cumulative Yes

Impact Area:

Premises description:

Bubbleology operates as a tea bar. They serve a variety
of fruit and milk teas brewed fresh, shaken over ice and
customised with a variety of toppings.

They would like to provide a small number of alcoholic
mixes in addition to the non-alcoholic drinks which are
currently (and will continue to be) served. There will be a
single unit of alcohol added to 500ml servings of drinks.

Premises licence history:

This is an application for a new premises licence and
therefore no premises history exists.

Applicant submissions: None

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: On Sales
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 12:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Years’ Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Years’ Day.

On Sundays preceding bank Holidays 12:00-00:00hrs.

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 12:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

page 148




Seasonal variations/ Non- | From the end of permitted hours on New Years’ Eve until
standard timings: the start of permitted hours on New Years’ Day.

On Sundays preceding bank Holidays 12:00-00:00hrs.

Adult Entertainment: Not applicable.

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Ms Sally Thomas

Received: 27" May 2016

The premises are situated in the West End Cumulative Impact Area as stated in
City of Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

The applicant has submitted a ground floor, titled with the address, drawing number
1601 OF_GAO5 and dated 24/04/16.

This representation is based on the plans and Operating Schedule submitted.
The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities on the ground floor:
1. The Supply of Alcohol for consumption ‘on’ the premises Monday to Thursday
11:00-23:30 hours, Friday and Saturday 11:00-00:00 hours, Sunday 12:00-22:30

hours.

2. To allow the above provisions from the end of permitted hours on New Year's
Eve to start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

3. To allow the above provisions on Sundays proceeding bank holidays 12:00-
00:00 hours.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:
1. The Supply of Alcohol may have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area and may impact on Public Safety.
2. The seasonal variations may have the likely effect of causing an increase in
Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area.
The applicant has proposed conditions within the operating schedule which are being

considered. Further conditions may be proposed by Environmental Health in order to
help prevent Public Nuisance and protect Public Safety.

page 149




The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area
and may impact on Public Safety.

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service

Authority:

Representative: | Ms Sandy Russell

Received: 27" May 2016

As discussed due to the location of the premises and the unique nature of this
application, the decision as to whether this application will be granted will be left to the
Sub-Committee. Due to this the police will be maintaining our representation.

The conditions police would like to agree with you are as follows:

1.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

No drinks shall be served in glass containers at any time.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification
when presented with an alcohol sale.

There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any
person for bringing customers to the premises.

A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of
age card with the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

page 150




(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

9. The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises
shall be ancillary to the main function of the premises as a Bubble Tea Store and
limited to Bubble Tea products.

10.Please let me know whether you agree to police conditions, if you are able to do
this the police objection would be a policy based objection.

2-B Other Persons

Name: The Soho Society — Mr David Gleeson
Address and/or Residents St Anne’s Tower
Association: 55 Dean Street

London

W1D 6AF
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 1% June 2016

| write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The
Soho Society.

The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds
of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumulative
impact in the West End Stress Area.

About The Soho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972.
The society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place
to live, work or visit by preserving and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of
character and uses, and by improving its facilities, amenities and environment. In
particular, the society supports the Westminster City Council’s policies, including the
cumulative impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

Application summary

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (on Sales):

page 151




Monday to Thursday: 11:00 until 23:30
Friday to Saturday: 11:00 until 00:00
Sunday: 12:00 until 22:30

New licensed premises in the West End Cumulative Impact Area

The proposal is for a new licensed premises situated at the heart of the West End
Cumulative Impact Area, on a street that includes a large number of private residences.
The new Sale by Retail of Alcohol licensable activity is of particular concern, with
reference to Westminster City Council stress area and cumulative impact policy. Such
new licences should be prohibited. These venues destroy residential amenity over a
wide area through noise nuisance as patrons disperse. We note with concern that such
a licence could be given to an Al bubble tea establishment, which (i) is not in
accordance with licensing objectives, and (ii) already has plenty of licensed premises in
the immediate vicinity (i.e. next-but-one to The White Horse pub on the left, four doors
down from The Yard bar on the right, and opposite the Rupert Street bar - all three of
which are busy venues).

Licensing policy

This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council (2.4.1 of the Statement of
Licensing Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the
concentration of late night and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious
problems of disorder and/or public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other
businesses.

The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative
effects of licences on the area as a whole (2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended
to be strict and will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of
the policy). The growth in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked
deterioration in the quality of life and well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised
the sustainability of the community. Soho has a substantial residential community and
many of these residents suffer from problems such as, but not limited to, high levels of
noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and defecating in the streets, threats to
public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and the change in character of
historic areas. For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the application, if granted
in its present form, would fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public
nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder. | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-
Committee to reject this application.

Please let me know if any proposals are made to amend the application; particularly in
respect of the hours sought or any further conditions proposed.

page 152




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy CIP1 applies

(It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food
premises, and premises offering facilities for music and
dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core
Hours under Policy HRS1.

(ii) Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the
Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy PB2 applies

It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary
hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751

Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 153




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application form 27" April 2016

5 Representation Environmental Health 27™ May 2016

6 Representation Metropolitan Police Service 27" May 2016

7 Representation Soho Society 01° June 2016

page 154




Appendix 1

Plan nf Premises

DTAFT CHARGEG 1 OO0

L G LA
BIMETE

iiiiiiii
1L :!q.um.u.n.-m_mﬂooﬂl T THE i._xl.:.:_u_—_ HT
ECARMLIHT.
B G EHTHAG TERMIE T T AL E M R
DR TS A P A IE Eﬁ?i
PEFCHE PHCITEITHG WIH AHT

3 ALL FFECE L TEME AR 10 B MBI LED M AP G
AT THE WA FAC TIRERE EFEFH-E

A C CHTRAS TOR TO FRCAIE A WCIRBI0 EHARCH MEH T Wl i
AT T BT R T Vo1 TH AR St 1T A1 Wt
GCHO TICH B AR LOGAL AUTHCINT Y G AT OHE

EALL MHSHIE AN T B AR PRED) CRIT T HEGH BT AN

it i A e e

BT I T C O TP PO G 1T T UMOER T AN
FHELHE THATAH 7 BB T AW CHE S 0 HHEL O3 T IHEER THE
L AL ALV CFR T HECL M EN T

B THE COM TRACTON B T CHEC B AND APPRARE ALL M
RS 1 TR B A IO 0BT 3 TARES AbE1 EFF
ALTEFRATIES 0 THE [ ES0H R FOR APl

B TH THIC EVE HT TH AT DV B0 B TR T TH H:ﬁ_.._.—ﬂq._.—_ﬂ
AHDE THE DHENIHEH & HE GHEL FERVER D CFREEH

__________

6 THE [ FAAE O B TO T PRALL I OOH B TOH WTHTIE
n._.—-u._zgc.—._._.ngﬂ.—.._.sn_.c.;a

VU EEEPRIHT GF WHWHITE HET T6 BE RGO G
13 AL FEGIRRTED (A HOER BHOW IO FITHOR AR
DERIGH EH FHCH 113580 HEEMEHT GF WHE

DESIGN INTENT OMNLY

IAN WHITE
DESIGN

page 155

LT e .
FHCECT R LT PP TR EET
me LEEHRH L

BATE LA R

EAE AREHOWH @ 4

AN AN GALE.




Appendix 2
Applicant Submissions

None Provided.

page 156



Appendix 3
Licence and Appeal History

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 157



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

page 158



(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@ aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

page 159



(b)

(€)

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 160



8((ii).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

None provided — application states ‘Reasonable conditions to be agreed with the
Responsible Authorities or specified by Committee’.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The supply of alcohol shall be limited to a single spirit measure of 25ml or less in
a 500ml serving of tea.

The supply of alcohol on the premises shall only be for consumption by persons
who are seated.

The supply of alcohol shall be limited to spirits only.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours, except for
the immediate access and egress of persons.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

page 161



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 07.00 on the
following day.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

The number of persons seated permitted in the premises at any one time
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 20.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has
been assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team
at which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing
authority.

Conditions proposed by the Police

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

No drinks shall be served in glass containers at any time.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification
when presented with an alcohol sale.

There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any
person for bringing customers to the premises.

A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of
age card with the PASS Hologram.

page 162



28.

29.

30.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises
shall be ancillary to the main function of the premises as a Bubble Tea Store and
limited to Bubble Tea products.

Please let me know whether you agree to police conditions, if you are able to do
this the police objection would be a policy based objection.

page 163



Anbendix 5

& Bubbleology

page 164

of all Uses

This product indiudes mapping data licen sed fom Ordnance ¥
[ 10 ] Bivey wih the peeniesn of e Conttor o Her Masstys . | oo Source: Unkom Databese
z_oﬁd Sialoosry Oice. © Crown copyeight seslior dalibase i 2013 | Date: 20/08/2018

Al rights reserved, Licence number LA 100019597




GoT abed

Premises with 75m of Bubbleology, 49 Rupert Street, W9 2LG

p/n Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours
Ground Floor 1 Green's Court
496 | Yalla Yalla London W1F OHA Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
25-27 Brewer Street London
951 | El Camion W1F ORR Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
21 Brewer Street London
3784 | Damson & Co W1F ORL Sundays before Bank Holidays 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 21:45
8 - 9 Walker's Court London
5739 | Soho Cinema W1F OBY Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00
77 Wardour Street London
8158 | Duke Of Wellington W1D 6QA Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
18 Brewer Street London
10327 | Lina Stores W1F OSH Monday to Friday 07:00 - 21:00 Saturday 09:00 - 21:00 Sunday 11:30 - 18:30
Apollo Theatre 31-33
Shaftesbury Avenue London
12506 | Apollo Theatre W1D 7EA Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
20 Great Windmill Street Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:50 Monday to Thursday 10:00
13157 | Be At One London W1D 7LA -23:30
Queens Theatre Ltd
Shaftesbury Avenue London
13246 | Queens Theatre W1D 6BA Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
61 Rupert Street London
14721 | Spuntino W1D 7PW Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
7 Archer Street London W1D
15866 | Gelupo 7AP Tuesday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
45 Rupert Street London
19484 | White Horse Public House W1D 7PB Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sundays
22194 | Rupert Street Cafe Bar 50 Rupert Street London before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:50

W1D 6DR




99T abed

Ground Floor 12 Archer

25569 | Bocca Di Lupo Street London W1D 7BB Monday to Saturday 07:30 - 00:00 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30
Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 00:00
8 - 9 Walker's Court London Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 22:00 Sunday 09:00
30175 | The Boulevard Theatre W1F 0BY - 22:30 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:30
18 Brewer Street London
31370 | Lina Stores W1F OSH Monday to Friday 00:00 - 00:00 Saturday 00:00 - 00:00 Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Basement And Part Ground
Floor 3-7 Brewer Street
-22805 | Shadow Lounge London W1F ORD Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
Ground Floor 4 Brewer
-17076 | Wok To Walk Street London W1F 0SB Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
83-85 Wardour Street
-15131 | O'Bar London W1D 6QE Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
2 Brewer Street London W1F
7553 | Soho Food And News 0sD Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
Basement To First Floor 63
Old Compton Street London
15517 | Cafe Espana W1D 6HT Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
57 Rupert Street London Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00
17355 | The Yard Bar W1D 7PJ -23:00
Basement Ground Floor And
Part First Floor 81 Wardour
20098 | Village Bar Street London W1D 6QD Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
Basement 79 Wardour Street | Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00
21800 | The Friendly Society London W1D 6QB -22:30
11-12 Walker's Court London
30881 | The Box W1F OED Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00
Basement Floor And Ground
Floor 1 Tisbury Court London
-31741 | Peep Show And Revue Bar W1D 6BD Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00 Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
11-12 Walker's Court London
-29842 | The Box W1F OED Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00




/9T abed

21 Great Windmill Street

-26631 | Melati Restaurant London W1D 7LB Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
The Gielgud Theatre
Shaftesbury Avenue London
-21265 | The Gielgud Theatre W1D 6AR Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
55 Rupert Street London
-19116 | Rupert Supermarket W1D 7PJ Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
Basement And Part Ground
Floor 3-7 Brewer Street
-13142 | Shadow Lounge London W1F ORD Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
Development Site At 1-4
Walker's Court And 8 - 10
Brewer Street London W1F Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 Sundays before Bank
-4527 | (Nightclub) 0SB Holidays 12:00 - 03:30
Basement And Ground Floors
3 - 4 Archer Street London Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
-1824 | Archer Street W1D 7AP Sunday 09:00 - 23:00
Basement And Ground Floors
3 - 4 Archer Street London Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:30
14153 | Archer Street W1D 7AP Sunday 09:00 - 23:00
Development Site At 1 -4
Walker's Court And 8 - 10
Brewer Street London W1F Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 Sundays before Bank
16874 | Unit D 0SB Holidays 12:00 - 03:30
47 Rupert Street London
19426 | Kirazu W1D 7PD Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 23:00
16 Brewer Street London
19514 | Randall & Aubin W1F 0SQ Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
53 Rupert Street London Friday 07:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:00 Saturday 08:00 - 00:00
24141 | Lils W1D 7PH Sundays before Bank Holidays 08:00 - 00:00 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30




This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-CBRTHRHEM 7

Report

| 14" July 2016

| 16/03644/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Cutter and Squidge
20 Brewer Street
London

W1F 0SJ

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing

| West End

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 169



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

11 April 2016

Applicant:

Cutter and Squidge Limited

Premises:

Cutter and Squidge

Premises address:

20 Brewer Street Ward: West End

London

W1F 0SJ Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

This premises shall operate as a cake shop and tea room on
ground floor, mezzanine and basement levels. This application
seeks to sell alcohol for consumption both on and off the
premises with the sale of alcohol being ancillary to the
premises operating as a cake shop.

Premises licence history:

This premises has not previously benefitted from a licence
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Applicant submissions: None

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: On and Off
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 11:00
End: 20:30 20:30 20:30 22:00 22:30 22:30 21:00
Seasonal variations/ Non- None

standard timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 09:30 09:30 09:30 09:30 09:30 10:00 11:00
End: 21:00 21:00 21:00 22:30 23:00 23:00 21:30
Seasonal variations/ Non- None

standard timings:

Adult Entertainment: None

2. Representations

2-A

Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environme

Authority:

ntal Health Service

Representative:

Sally Thomas

Received:

26" April 2016

| refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.

page 170




The premises are situated in the West End Cumulative Impact Area as stated in City of
Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

The applicant has submitted a ground floor and basement floor plan, titled with the address,
drawing number PP3707-01 and dated 20/01/16.

This representation is based on the plans and Operating Schedule submitted.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities on the ground floor, mezzanine and
basement:

1. The Supply of Alcohol for consumption ‘on’ and ‘off the premises Monday to
Wednesday 10:00-20:30 hours, Thursday 10:00-22:00, Friday and Saturday 10:00-22:30
hours and Sunday 11:00-21:00 hours.

| wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application:

1. The Supply of Alcohol may have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance in the cumulative impact area and may impact on Public Safety.

The applicant has proposed conditions within the operating schedule which are being
considered. Further conditions may be proposed by Environmental Health in order to help
prevent Public Nuisance and protect Public Safety.

Reference is made to the British Standard 6465-1:2009 Sanitary Installations, Table 10, and the
proposed WC provisions, the maximum capacity which could be accommodated would be 135
customers excluding staff. This does not take into account the means of escape or floor space
which would also be a deciding factor.

The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely effect of
causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the cumulative impact area and may impact on
Public Safety.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply:

Policy CIP1 applies: 0] It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises,
and premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate
that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

Policy RNT2 applies: Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they will not
add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

page 171




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans
Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents - none
Appendix 3 Premises history
Appendix 4 Proposed conditions
Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity
Report author: Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background
papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form 12" April 2016

5 Plans 12" April 2016

6 EH Representation 26" April 2016

7 Police Representation 3 May 2016

8 Licensing Representation 9™ May 2016

page 172




PLEASE NOTE, THIS IS AN A3 PLAN, IT SHOULD NOT BE ENLARGED OR SHRUNK TO FIT. WHEN PRINTING SET THE SCALE TO 'NONE”

Appendix 1

FIRE Veésthninster
EXIT ollege
NO.177
- ENTRANCE
— :
}_
Ll
%
I o Sensor -
uP U)
- - m
* Extinguishers =
LL
xtlngwshe %
GROU N D LOCATION PLAN SCALE 1:1250
KITCHEN FLOOR
-1
. . 0 S%nSOI’ SCALE 1:100 N . E
0 im 2m 3m 4m s
FIRE || , . .
EXIT L Extlngllushers /
BASEMENT
drawing address location/details date scale /_
age 173 20 BREWER STREET GROUND FLOOR AND BASEMENT 20/01/16 1/100 PRINCIPAL
p g LONDON LEASE PLAN dwg_ no. Sheet P LA n S
W1F 0SJ PP3707-01 A3

PRINCIPAL PLANS © Copyright 2015. All rights reserved.



Appendix 2

There are no further submissions from the applicant.

page 174



Appendix 3

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 175



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

page 176



(c)

(d)

(e)

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

()

®3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

(b)

(€)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity

of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

page 177



A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply
of alcohol.

8(i)

(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(© "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day (“the first day") would be different from the

page 178



permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons
seated at tables.

All tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area by 23.00 hours each
day.

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by
the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises
is open.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed by the applicant

14.

15.

16.

The premises shall operate as a cake shop and tea rooms:

0] in which customers are shown to their table
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only
(iii) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied for consumption on the

premises otherwise than by persons who are seated in the premises and
where the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to food
(including cake, desserts and ice cream)

(iv) where all sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be for
consumption by persons who are seated immediately outside the premises,
tables and chairs that are licensed by the Council and where the consumption
of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to food (including cake, desserts and
ice cream).

No beer, lager or cider shall be sold from the premises.

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding staff)
shall not exceed 60 persons.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health - none

page 179



s Cutter and Squidge, 20 Brewer Street, London W1F 0SJ Appendix 5
City of Westminster
-

Residential / | 208
Proposed
Residential

Under Not known
Construction

Other Uses | Not known

Proportion Not known

Residential
of all Uses

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

I:l Meters Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. | Date: 17/06/2016
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

Data Source: Uniform Database




Premises within 75 metres of:

Cutter and Squidge, 20 Brewer Street, London W1F 0SJ

p/n

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Opening Hours

11084

Peep Show And Revue Bar

Basement Floor And Ground Floor 1 Tisbury Court
London W1D 6BD

Sunday to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00 Friday to Saturday
09:00 - 01:00

13730|Co-op 104-105 Berwick Street London W1F 0QS Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
Basement Ground Floor And Part First Floor 81
29478|Village Bar Wardour Street London W1D 6QD Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
31933 |Rupert Supermarket 55 Rupert Street London W1D 7PJ Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30
-28128|Randall & Aubin 16 Brewer Street London W1F 0SQ Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Development Site At 1 - 4 Walker's Court And 8 - 10 [Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00
-27170](Nightclub) Brewer Street London W1F 0SB Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 03:30
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Friday 10:00 - 23:00
-22980| Chilango 24 Brewer Street London W1F OSN Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
-16537 | Duke Of Argyll Public House 37 Brewer Street London W1F ORY Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 -
-4603[La Pietra 25 Peter Street London W1F 0AG 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
14134|The Friendly Society Basement 79 Wardour Street London W1D 6QB 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

Basement And Ground Floor 6 Walker's Court London

15939 | (Restaurant) W1F 0BU Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
17072 |Bone Daddies 30-31 Peter Street London W1F 0AP Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
17465| The Box 11-12 Walker's Court London W1F OED Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00
Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
18314|0' Bar 83-85 Wardour Street London W1D 6QE Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
18484 |Wok To Walk Ground Floor 4 Brewer Street London W1F 0SB Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
18915|The Yard Bar 57 Rupert Street London W1D 7PJ 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
19180 |Wagamama 10A Lexington Street London W1F OLD Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
19347 | Blacklock 25 Great Windmill Street London W1D 7LH Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30
30689 | The Box 11-12 Walker's Court London W1F OED Sunday 09:00 - 00:30 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 04:00
-31580|Soho Food And News 2 Brewer Street London W1F 0SD Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
Basement And Ground Floor 6 Walker's Court London
-31199|Restaurant W1F 0BU Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
-27094 | Duke Of Argyll Public House 37 Brewer Street London W1F ORY Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Development Site At 1 - 4 Walker's Court And 8 - 10 |Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00
-22803|Unit D Brewer Street London W1F 0SB Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 03:30
Friday 07:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 07:00 - 23:00
Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank Holidays
-18919|Lils 53 Rupert Street London W1D 7PH 08:00 - 00:00 Sunday 08:00 - 22:30

page 181




-16590|Adanami 30 Brewer Street London W1F 0SS Monday to Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
-13441 |Kirazu 47 Rupert Street London W1D 7PD Monday to Sunday 11:30 - 23:00
Basement And Part Ground Floor 3-7 Brewer Street
-10700|Shadow Lounge London W1F ORD Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
Friday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 08:00 - 23:00
-10054 | Foxcroft & Ginger 3 Berwick Street London W1F ODR Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 09:00 - 22:30
Monday to Friday 00:00 - 00:00 Saturday 00:00 - 00:00
-8382|Lina Stores 18 Brewer Street London W1F 0SH Sunday 00:00 - 00:00
Sundays before Bank Holidays 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to
-2898|Damson & Co 21 Brewer Street London W1F ORL Sunday 08:00 - 21:45
Basement And Part Ground Floor 3-7 Brewer Street
-799 Shadow Lounge London W1F ORD Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30
Monday to Friday 07:00 - 21:00 Saturday 09:00 - 21:00
3768(Lina Stores 18 Brewer Street London W1F 0SH Sunday 11:30 - 18:30
5449 |El Camion 25-27 Brewer Street London W1F ORR Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
10077|Soho Cinema 8 - 9 Walker's Court London W1F 0BY Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 01:00
16038| Yalla Yalla Ground Floor 1 Green's Court London W1F OHA Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00: undays before Ban
Holidays 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 -
01:00 Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 22:00 Sunday 09:00 -
18956 | The Boulevard Theatre 8 - 9 Walker's Court London W1F 0BY 22:30 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:30
Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday
10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 -
22812 |Rupert Street Cafe Bar 50 Rupert Street London W1D 6DR 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:50
23495 Janetira Eat Thai 28 Brewer Street London W1F OSR Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Friday to Saturday
25290(Lights Of Soho 35 Brewer Street London W1F ORU 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
26452 Spuntino 61 Rupert Street London W1D 7PW Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
27620 White Horse Public House 45 Rupert Street London W1D 7PB Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
27840(Bocca Di Lupo Ground Floor 12 Archer Street London W1D 7BB Monday to Saturday 07:30 - 00:00 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30

page 182




	Agenda
	1 Berkeley Square Gardens (North), Open Space, Berkeley Square, W1
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	Licence & Appeal History
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING


	2 Vinoteca, 53-55 Beak Street, W1
	3 Unit 31/33, 3 Merchant Square, W2
	4 Unit 3 and 4, Bishop's Quarters, Bishop's Bridge Road, W2
	PDF Report
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report

	Un it 3 and 4 Bishops Report.pdf
	Applicant Presentation
	Draft Report.pdf
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING


	Un it 3 and 4 Bishops Report
	Bishops Bridge Road Unit 3 and 4 Bishops Quarters
	Bishop Bridge Road Unit 3 and 4 Bishops Quarters
	Sheet1



	5 The London Shop, 10 Queensway, W2
	6 Bubbleology, 49 Rupert Street, W1
	7 Cutter and Squidge, 20 Brewer Street, W1
	Report
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report

	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	Appendix 5
	Brewer Street, 20, Cutter and Squidge
	Sheet1





